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PART |
Item 1. Business.
General Development of Business

Stratasys, Inc. is a worldwide leading manufactofehree-dimensional (“3D”) printers and 3D protlan systems for the office-based
rapid prototyping (“RP”) and direct digital manufadng (“DDM") markets. Our 3D printers and 3D prardion systems provide 3D
computer-aided design (“CAD”) users a fast, offidendly, and low-cost alternative for building fttional 3D parts. We develop,
manufacture and sell a broad product line of 3Dtprs and 3D production systems (and related ptgpsi consumable materials) that create
physical parts from CAD designs. We also offer dgmiototyping and production part manufacturing/iees through our centers located in
North America, Europe and Australia. As of Decentiier2011, wehold more than 350 granted or pending additiveifation patents
globally. Stratasys’ products are used in the gaos, defense, automotive, medical, business alugtiial equipment, education, jewelry,
architecture, dental, and consumer-products markets

We were incorporated in Delaware in 1989 and oecetive offices are located in Eden Prairie, MirstasMost of our systems are based
on our core patented fused deposition modeling fIFD’) technology and on our patented Geni8yechnology, which we purchased from
IBM in 1994. We sold our first commercial produstApril 1992, and in February 2002, we introdudeel first 3D printer in our Dimensidh
product line. The Dimension line offers modelingahilities in durable ABS plastic using a deskt@p@Binter platform. In May 2007, we
began offering high-performance systems that weeeifically designed for DDM, which is the produstiof end use parts and tools used in
fabrication and assembly. Other recent significhewtelopments in our business are set forth below:

I In May 2011, we acquired Solidscape, Inc. for $38illion in cash. Solidscape is a manufacturerightprecision 3D printers and i
proven leader in investment casting applicatiosd thquire ultrdine feature detail. This addition provides us waitcess to marke
that we did not previously serve, including the emgenetrated jewelry, dental and precision industadting markets. We belie
this acquisition provides the potential to expand technology platform into new applications andl wieate synergies, particularly
our respective sales channels, manufacturing, esehrch and development.

I In July 2011, we introduced the Fortus 250mc PridncSystem. The Fortus 250mc combines the easmsefand affordability «
Dimension 3D Printers with the control of Insigldf@vare, used to drive the Fortus line of produttiyystems. With Insight, users v
have added control of build speed, part accurany,feature detail. The Fortus 250mc uses Strat8Ry30 soluble support materi
which has a faster dissolve time than other solabfgport materials.

I In September 2011, we completed the initial terna dflaster Original Equipment Manufacturer Agreemgme “OEM Agreement’

with Hewlett-Packard Company (“HP"and are now in an extension term, which currentigires September 30, 2012. Under

OEM Agreement, we are manufacturing a line of FDMuéed Deposition Modeling”BD printers and related accessories

consumables exclusively for HP for resale under Hife DesignJet brand in certain countries. The OEdteAment now includ

Austria, Switzerland and Ireland in addition to ifea, Germany, Italy, Spain and the United Kingddwe believe this distributic

channel continues to be a valuable approach teaser sales and enhance awareness of 3D printing.

I In December 2011, we extended our collaborativeergent with a Fortune 500 global manufacturing camgpto develop ne
platforms for DDM applications. Due to the succeshis arrangement, we are continuing this retetiop under similar terms a
objectives and have received a purchase orderIf& #illion expected to be fulfilled in 2012. In 2D 2010 and 2009, we off:
approximately $0.7 million, $1.2 million and $2.2llion, respectively, of R&D expenses with moniexeived from this customer.
a result of prior collaborations with this Fortub@0 company, we had a commercial release of theug@&00mc in August 20C
which has the largest build envelop in our curgoduct line.




I In July 2011, we introduced our newest ABS-ESD# paild material. ABSESD7 is a thermoplastic with static dissipativepantie:
for applications where a static charge can damagéugts, impair their performance or cause an expio This makes AB&SD7
ideal for DDM applications and is most widely udectreate jigs and fixtures for the assembly o€tetsic components, but it is a
useful for building functional prototypes of fuebsage and delivery products, as well as casesogmes and packaging. ABSSD'
also eliminates another common static electricigbfem: the attraction and buildup of particulatiech as dust or powders, which
degrade product performance.

I In February 2011, we obtained 1SO 9001:2008 cediifon. ISO 9001:2008 is a standard establisheithdynternational Organizati
for Standardization that provides a set of standaddrequirements for a quality management sys#mbelieve that ISO certificatir
of our quality management systems will help us expaur productsapplicability to RP and DDM in key markets suchaasospac
defense, medical and automotive.

I In February 2012, RedEye obtained AS9100C certifioa AS9100 is the quality management system lier dviation, space, a
defense industries. AS9100 fully incorporates 1310192008 while adding nearly 100 additional requieats specific to quality a
safety for aerospace. We believe that AS9100Cfimation in RedEye will help us expand our servicagsplicability to DDM in th
aerospace and defense markets.

I In December 2010, we purchased a 90,000 squarefdoiity that will be used to expand productionpaaity for machines ai

consumables, as well as streamline and consolidatehousing and shipping operations. Initial imgments to the facility we
made and a portion of the building was occupiediy 2011.

Description of Business

We develop, manufacture, market, and servieendly of 3D printers and 3D production systemattbnable design and manufacturing
engineers to create physical models, parts, toaliyprototypes out of plastic and other matedatsctly from a CAD workstation. Our high-
performance RP systems are used both to creamtypetmodels as well as produce parts for eser; or DDM, applications. Our 3D printe
and 3D production systems can be used in officé@mwments without expensive facility modificatidn.many industries, the models and
prototypes required for product development arelpeed laboriously by hand-sculpting or machiningaaditional process that can take days
or weeks. Our computerized modeling systems us@mrietary technology to make models and protesygs well as end-use parts directly
from a designer’'s 3D CAD file in a matter of houFsis can eliminatenachining and tooling costs and allows for inexpendesign change
In addition to selling high-performance RP systemd 3D printers, our RedEye paid parts service make sells physical models, tooling,
prototypes and parts for RP and DDM applicatiorseldaon the customers’ CAD files.

The 3D printers and high-performance RP systemmgusiir FDM technology to produce prototypes andspiaom industrial production-
grade plastic do not rely on lasers. This affondisproducts a number of significant advantages ottezr commercially available 3D rapid
prototyping technologies that rely primarily ondesto create models. Such benefits include:

I the ability to use the device in an office envirant due to the absence of hazardous emissions
I little or no post-processing

I minimal material waste

| better processing and build repeatability

| ease of use

I minimal system set up

I the availability of a variety of thermoplastic midddés

I modeling in product-grade plastics for functioresting




I no need for costly replacement lasers and las¢s par

I higher reliability
Our systems can also run virtually unattended, yeody models while designers perform other tasks.

The process involved in the development of a 3Dehading our FDM systems begins with the creatiba 8D geometric design on a
CAD workstation. The design is then imported intw proprietary software program, which mathemaltycslices the CAD design into
horizontal layers that are automatically downloanidd the system. A spool of thin thermoplastic rloty material feeds into a moving FC
extrusion head, which heats the material to a digmid state. This semi-liquid material is extrugdeeéposited and bonded, one ulina: layer
at a time, on a base (the “X-Y Stage”) in a thetyrabntrolled modeling chamber. As the materiadiiected into place by the computer-
controlled head, layer upon layer, the materialdsoand solidifies, creating a precise and strongeho

Our Solidscape 3D printing technology uses a Dnefdemand (“DoD”) thermoplastic ink-jetting techngloto produce wakike pattern:
for lost-wax casting/investment casting and moldimgapplications. The process begins with thetayaaf a 3D geometric design on a
CAD workstation. The CAD file is then input intoett8D printer using Solidscape proprietary graphiicait-end software, ModelWorl&.
The 3D printer creates solid 3D parts through afite, layer-by-layer process, using patent-prigdcDoD thermoplastic ink-jetting
technology and high-precision milling of each layEne parts produced are extremely high resolutith precise details and fine surface
finish.

Based upon data and estimates furnished in the @@itllers Report, through 2010 we shipped approxitna@8% of all industrial RP
systems sold worldwide since 1996. The 2011 WolRensort also states that we sold 42% of all indeiSRP systems sold globally in 2010.

Applications for 3D Production Systems and 3D Pringrs

Both 3D production systems and 3D printers allontfi@ physical modeling of a design using a spextés of machine technology.
These systems take data created from CAD filesa@IMRI scan data, or 3D digitized data to quigkipduce models, using an additive
approach. Traditionally, RP and 3D printing haverbased by organizations to accelerate productiol@vent. Many companies use RP and
3D printing models to test form, fit and functianhelp improve the time to market.

Frequently, users report rapid pay-back times fusing RP and 3D printing, as they accelerate fiveiduct development cycle and
reduce post-design flaws through more extensivigderification and testing.

DDM involves the use of our systems for the direufacture of parts that are subsequently incatpdrinto the user’s end product or
process. DDM is particularly attractive in applioas that require short-run or low-volume partd tieguire rapid turn-around, and for which
tooling would not be appropriate due to small vabsimFor example, customers produce parts for high-specialized vehicles or parts that
are subsequently used in the assembly of theiuenigoducts. Our Fortus 360mc, 400mc, 900mc anidsalpe systems are well suited for
these types of applications.

An emerging portion of the DDM market segment &s pinoduction of manufacturing tools that aid in tkstomer’s production and
assembly process. We believe this fabrication asdrmably tool market is substantially larger than$f.1 billion additive fabrication market
that we currently serve. In addition, we have segnowing number of applications for end-use parts.

We have shipped over 22,000 systems since ourtincep\ wide variety of design and manufacturingamizations use our systems. Current
markets and applications include:

| Aerospace I Architecture

I Automotive I Business Machines

I Consumer Products I Defense

I Direct digital manufacturing of custom parts I Educational Institutions
| Electronics I Fixtures




I Jewelry I Medical Analysis

I Heavy Equipment I Mold Making
I Medical Systems I Dental
I Tooling

Additional future applications may include:

I Aerospace and automotive spare parts I Gaming, art and animation
I Aerospace ground support equipment I Secondary tooling
I Free-form graphic design I Unmanned air and robotic systems

Among the medical applications, rapid protatgas being used to produce accurate models efriat organs, bones and skulls for pre-
operative evaluations and for modeling of prosteebesuch uses, our RP systems serve as a paiplesice for CT and MRI devices.

Products
3D Production Systems and 3D Printers

We have been developing, enhancing and expandinbiglr-performance systems and 3D printers sincénmeption in 1989. We have
improved both the speed and the accuracy of olr-p@formance Fortus systems, expanded their balelopes, introduced a number of
new modeling materials and developed and introdadeav-cost 3D printer. We have also enhanced pgdadled the software that our
systems use to read CAD files and build parts. 8y011, we acquired Solidscape whose 3D printggdDoD thermoplastic ink-jetting
technology and high-precision milling produces enmtely high resolution parts with precise detaild fine surface finish.

Each of our products is based upon either our peddfDM process, Solidscape DoD thermoplastic @tliFjg technology or technology
acquired from IBM. Our products are sold as integgiaystems, consisting of an RP machine, the aoftto convert the CAD designs into a
machine compatible format and modeling and suppaterials. Each of our products is compatible aithoffice environment and does not
require an operator to be present while it is ragni

Our family of 3D printers and high-performance syss$ affords a customer’s product development t@aiuding engineers, designers
and managers, the ability to create prototypesutitiall stages of the development cycle. Our prtsdoneet the needs of a demanding and
diverse industrial base by offering a wide rangeagability and price from which to choose. The dstit end user list prices of our systems
range from $13,900 for the uPrint Personal 3D Britd $379,900 for our high performance Fortus 990m

The Dimension line of 3D printers allows usersteate parts in ABPlusplastic. ABS usually offers the part strength regdifor true
form, fit and functional testing. Dimension 3D fgrs operate in an office environment and provjukes, ease of use and networking
capabilities at a competitive price. They feature Gatalyst EX® software, which offers a single push-button operatiy automating all of
the required build procedures. We introduced théntPersonal 3D Printer in January 2009 at gpliste of $14,900. In January 2010, we
expanded the Dimension uPrint product line by ihicing the uPrint Plus. This system offers the samall footprint as the previously
introduced uPrint but offers a 33% larger build @op. It also allows the user to print in sevenitholoal colors and offers two resolution
settings. Using Dimension’s proven FDM technoldipg, uPrint and uPrint Plus build models with SsgsaABSplus— a material that is on
average 40 percent stronger than our standard A&Srial, making it ideal for testing the form, dind function of models and prototypes.
The Dimension 1200es SST, introduced in Januar$ 20@ priced at a domestic end user list price3@$00, offers the ability to build larc
parts and creates parts from our Agl8s material as well.

The Fortus 400mc was introduced in July 2007 alwivald for an increase in repeatability, part accyr@nd material strength. In additi
in January 2008, we introduced the Fortus 360machubiffers similar part quality to the Fortus 40Qrbat fewer material choices and slower
build speeds. Both of these systems can be coefigior meet specific customer needs. The InSiglivaoé used by our Fortus systems offers
the customer an array of features that is moreélflexhan Catalyst EX, ranging from a fully autoedbuild process to one that allows the
user to customize each step. Domestic end usaspidc these systems range from of $85,900 to $288]epending on the configuration ¢
needs of the customer.




In December 2007, we introduced the Fortus 900nhégiwrepresents our largest system ever. It iskdeps building parts measuring 4.5
feet diagonally, nine times larger volumetricalih parts built by the Fortus 400mc. The Fortus890ses ball-screw technology, which
improves part accuracy, positional repeatabilitst tolerances. This product is the direct resuli 88.6 million development contract from a
Fortune 500 global manufacturing company enterealimSeptember 2005 to advance our proprietary Fabthnology for direct digital
manufacturing applications.

Our 3D printers and 3D production systems incorgooair WaterWorks soluble support system. The peteWaterWorks process allows
for the easy removal of supports from a completedopype by simple immersion into a water-basedtsmh. Because our support materials
dissolve in a solution, many post-processing stegaired in our competitors’ systems are not regLiwith our systems.

Our Solidscape line of 3D printers incorporates Bl@dorks software and printing technology, ideal$orall parts and assemblies used in
personal consumer electronics such as mobile phpagsrs, MP3 players; biomedical products sudii@ompatible implants, dental
prosthetics, orthodontic appliances, toys, mediesgarch, orthopedics; and jewelry products sudchvastment cast fine jewelry, spin cast
and plated fashion jewelry. The R66PIlus is theyambint to the Solidscape line of 3D printers asidniost often used by custom retail jewe
to produce high quality fully castable wax masferantricate jewelry designs. The T76PLUS is idmaltraditional manufacturers, larger
custom retailers and high volume service bureahis Jystem is also capable of producing high qudlilly castable wax masters for
intricate designs. The D76PLUS is ideal for medaired dental laboratories and is used to produgtie duiality castable and pressable dental
restorations. The end user list prices of our Sclighe 3D printers range from $30,650 to $45,650.

We periodically discontinue manufacturing olderdurots. We discontinued the Prodigy Plus systend(v2the Vantage and Titan
systems during 2008, and the BST 768, SST 768us@20mc and Maxum systems during 2009. Althouglhawe discontinued the
manufacture of these systems, we continue to peosgdvice support in the field and offer next gatien systems in those categories.

Part Build Materials

The modeling and support filament used in the RIPRIDM systems and 3D printers that we sell are gorable products that generate
recurring revenue. We believe that FDM technologgwes the use of a greater variety of productioadg thermoplastic building materials
than other RP technologies. We continue to deviimment modeling materials that meet our customeseds for increased speed, strength,
accuracy, surface resolution, chemical and he&ttaese, color, and mechanical properties. Thesenabs are processed into our patented
filament form, which is then fed into the FDM sysi® Our spool-based system has proven to be disamiadvantage for our products over
ultraviolet (“UV") polymer systems or powder basgtems, because our system allows the user tklgueicange material by simply
mounting the lightweight spool and feeding the akfilament into the FDM devices. The spool-basgstem also compares favorably with
stereo lithography (“SLA”) UV polymer systems, basa the spool-based system allows the customesetd in an office environment and to
purchase a single spool, as compared to an emtiref \SLA UV polymer with a limited vat life, thdog reducing the customer’s up-front
costs.

Currently, we have ten part build materials in riplgt colors commercially available for use with &tbM technology:

I ABS is an engineering thermoplastic material (nafieedts three initial monomers, acrylonitrile, ladiene, and styrene), which off
a balance of strength, toughness and thermal aesistand is used commercially to make products asaell phones, computer ce
and toys.

I Polycarbonate (“PC"Js an engineering thermoplastic material, whichised commercially for demanding applications iruenber o
industries. PC offers superior impact strength tedipvith resistance to heat and corrosive agents.

I PC-ABS is a blend of PC and ABS plastic. The bleohbines the strength of PC with the flexibilityABS.
I Polyphenylsufone (“PPSFy a specialty thermoplastic material that offexsedlent mechanical properties while being subjgdt

demanding thermal and chemical environments. PB3iSad to make prototype parts for numerous inigsstincluding automotiv
fluid and chemical handling, aerospace, and medieailization.
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I PCH4SO is a derivative of PC that is translucent and be sterilized for medical device or surgical gigd fixture production i
prototyping.

I ABS-M30i is a biocompatible material ideal for diredgital manufacturing applications in the medicalpd and pharmaceutit
equipment industries with ISO 10993 certificatiefating to ethylene oxide sterilization requirensent

I ABS plusand M-30, like ABS, are thermoplastic materialshnatl the associated benefits. AB&is has the added benefit of crea
additional part strength. Parts built with thesdarials are on average 40% stronger than our stdtBS parts.

I ABSi is a higher grade translucent ABS, which feasugreater impact strength than our standard AB&n also be used in medi
applications, including gamma-ray sterilization.

I ULTEM 9085™ is a strong, light weight, flame andeatically resistant thermoplastic material thatrexqfiently used in aerospe
automotive and military applications.

I ABS-ESD7 (our newest material) is an ABS thermoplasittb static dissipative properties for applicatiomkere a static charge ¢
damage products, impair their performance or causexplosion. Most widely used to create jigs amtlfes for the assembly
electronic components, it is also useful for buitdifunctional prototypes of fuel storage and delivproducts, as well as cas
enclosures and packaging.

Our Solidscape 3D materials are non-toxic thermsifanaterials featuring excellent lost wax castjuglities, including fast melt out, no
ash or residue and no thermal expansion. Currentyhave three modeling materials commerciallylaié for use with our Solidscape
technology:

I Indura® Cast is a thermalpolyester formula that completedporizes during burnout, leaving no ash residasulting in highl
accurate casting. The resulting models accuratelgir the finest details, greatly reducing the timeeded for post process
refinement.

I plus Cast™ is a thermalpolyester formula developed 1p hetail jewelers and manufacturers meet the niastkenand for finishe
goods using less precious materials. Test resndticate it to be up to 30% stronger than Indura@ast the increased durabi
enables designers to incorporate even more ingridatails with thinner walls into their work to piie lighter weight finishe
jewelry.

| DentaCasP is a thermalpolyester material formulated to delivigh casting yields for dental applications.

In addition to the modeling materials, support matés used during the build process. Our propngtvater-soluble support material,
WaterWorks, is dissolved from the finished pareathe FDM build process in our automatic WaveWsagiem, which was introduced in
2010. We also offer a soluble support materialechBR-30, which can dissolve 69% faster than theipus soluble support material. Other
proprietary support materials that are removed filoefinal model by hand are also available.

Our Solidscape 3D printing systems use InduFl material to automatically generate a supptcture for the model during the build
process. This saves the CAD designer the time #iod ef configuring supports. After the printing complete, the InduraFill material
dissolves away in a liquid solution.

Each material has specific characteristics thateniappropriate for various applications. Theiabtb use different materials allows the
user to match the material to the end use appicatihether it is a pattern for tooling, a conampitdel, a functional prototype, a DDM
manufacturing tool, or a DDM end use part. ABS AlS plusare offered in numerous colors, including whitedhl, red, blue, yellow, oliv:
nectarine and dark grey. We also offer a servia@date custom colors for unique customer needs.
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Operating Software

Our high-performance systems and 3D printsesane of two software products that convert theettdimensional CAD databases into the
appropriate code to operate our FDM system. Thisvaoé products also provide a wide range of featuneluding automatic support
generation, part scaling, positioning and nestasgwell as geometric editing capabilities. Thewafe is integrated into the system and is not
sold as a stand-alone product.

Catalyst EX, our entry-level software product, dealusers to build prototype parts at the pushhafteon. It was introduced in 2000 and
is used on Dimension 1200es SST and BST, Dimerisitey uPrint, and uPrint Plus. HP’s Designjet [gns use a version of Catalyst EX,
branded under the HP Designjet 3D Software Soluiame.

Our InSight preprocessing software is used on outus products +ortus 250mc, 360mc, 400mc, and 900mc. It increlasidd speed ar
improves the design engineer’s control and efficjeover the entire build process. It has a broadkatures that facilitate demanding
applications ranging from a single “push buttéor’ automatic preprocessing to individual editimglananipulation tools for each process ¢

We continuously improve both software products eetrthe demands of our sophisticated customersla@st software enhancement is
Smart Supports, a software feature that reconfigtire way support material is structured in thédopiiocess in order to reduce support
material usage by as much as 40%. Throughput eeheerts, advanced build algorithms and features as@mart Supports are intended to
keep pace with complex industrial geometric desighie saving valuable operator time.

Our Solidscape systems employ ModelWorks softwaaetias a familiar Windows interface. ModelWorksmi¢s selection of desired
resolution and allows setup of variable slice thiedses supported in the same model or pattern. |Wodks also automatically generates the
model support structure as well as the positioming orientation on the build plate. Click¥lsoftware controls the material deposition (Drop
on Demand) utilizing the proprietary Smooth CurvatBrinting technology, which enables the printerdeliver the high precision.

Services
Maintenance, Leasing, Training and Contract Enginegng

We also provide a number of services in relatioauorapid prototyping business. We provide maiater to our customers directly or
through third-party service organizations undendtad warranty contracts and separate maintenamteacts. In the United States, we lease
or rent 3D printers and 3D production systems gtamers that may not be interested in purchasjminger. We offer training to our
customers, particularly on our high-performanceesys. We also offer contract engineering serviodhitd parties in connection with the
strategic development and use of our systems awiteg by incorporating our proprietary technology.

RedEye Paid Parts

Our RedEye paid parts service produces prototypeé®ad-use parts for customers from a customeriggdvCAD file. This allows the
customer to benefit from our knowledge base, chpit®n the variety of materials and machine tygpesilable through our service center,
take advantage of additional capacity using thestah proven RP and DDM technologies and proce€y@sRedEye on Demand website
service, www.redeyeondemand.com, enables our cestoim obtain quotes and order parts around tfok ckeven days a week.

Foreign Service Bureaus

We have a relationship with two foreign servicedaws, RapidPro and the Materialise Group. Thesécedsureaus utilize Stratasys
printers, along with other technologies, to prodpr#otypes. Stratasys collects a portion of tivemeie generated by these printers. RapidPro
is an Australian-based rapid manufacturing bur&ae. Materialise Group is headquartered in Belgiwmah specializes in the field of rapid
industrial and medical prototyping.




Marketing, Distribution and Customers
Marketing and Customers

The focus of our marketing begins with thenitifecation of customer needs. We feature a braaalyzof products that allow us to meet the
precise needs of engineers, designers, educatarketars and manufacturers. Our products range @idrimt, with a domestic end user price
of $13,900, to a high productivity Fortus 900mdagced domestically up to $379,900. We currently offeelve systems, excluding the HP
branded printers, between these price pointsnieet diverse material, size and performance aiteri

We have sold systems to the following represergatisstomers:

I Boeing I Hyundai I Pioneer Speaker

I BMW I Intel I St. Jude Medical

I Cessna Aircraft I Lego I Toro

1 Dell I Lever I Toyota

I Ford Motor Company I Lockheed Martin I University of Texas

I Graco I Medtronic-Sofamar Danek I University of Wisconsin — Madison
I Harley Davidson I Mitsubishi Electronics I US Army Depots

I Hewlett Packard I NASA I US Navy Fleet Readiness Center
I Honda I Nike I Xerox

I General Electric I David Yurman I Dolce & Gabbana

No customer accounted for more than 10% of sale®ii, 2010, or 2009.

We use a variety of tactical marketing methodsetich potential customers:

I Web-based marketing I Print advertisements

I Trade magazine articles I Direct mailings

I Brochures I Trade show demonstrations
I Websites I Social media

I Internet blogs | Broadcast e-mail

I Pressreleases I Webinars

I Industry associations I Internet search engines

In addition, we have developed domestic and intenal on-site demonstration capabilities.
Sales Field Structure

Our sales organization uses a reseller networksadivided into two groups based on geographicshsrThe Americas sales organization
covers North, Latin American and the Internaticsales organization covers all other areas of thedw®his structure allows us to align our
sales and marketing resources with our diverseomest base and, specifically in the United Statesyides more than three times the sales
support for high-end systems compared to a dimdesschannel.






Americas Sales Organization

The Americas sales organization provides salpport to a network of more than 100 reselleations in North, Central and South
America. On January 1, 2009, we began selling outus 3D Production Systems through a select godiyorth American resellers that had
previously distributed only the Dimension 3D prinpeoduct line. This sales strategy leverages nacass with a network of independent
regional resellers that we believe is the strongalgts channel in the industry. By replacing outl3D Production Systems direct sales
channel with our existing reseller channel, we haweverted a significant portion of our fixed sadjicosts to a variable cost structure.

International Sales Organization

The International sales organization uses a netwbniore than 100 resellers to market, sell, amdice our 3D printers and Fortus 3D
Production Systems. Our International sales orgdioiz supports all major regions of the world adesof the Americas including Europe, the
Middle East, Korea, Taiwan, Japan, and China. We aperate international sales and service cemt&msankfurt, Germany; Genoa, Italy;
Bangalore, India; and Hong Kong.

Reseller Network

We use an extensive world-wide reseller netwonkgosket and sell our 3D printers, Fortus 3D produciystems, and consumable
materials, and to provide maintenance service eaplhcement parts. Most of the reseller outlets I3 @rinters available for tradeshows,
product demonstrations and other promotional @i Many of them also enjoy a long-term preséndheir respective territories making
this distribution model highly effective relative & direct sales model. In addition to our 3D Rrisitand 3D production systems, most rese
sell and service a third-party 3D solid CAD softe/aackage.

In September 2011, we completed the initial terra daster Original Equipment Manufacturer Agreen{ém “OEM Agreement”) with
Hewlett-Packard Company (“HP”), and are now in a&eesion term, which currently expires September2812. Under the OEM agreement
we are developing and manufacturing a line of FOM@inters and related accessories and consumekdbssively for HP for resale under
the HP brand in France, Germany, Italy, Spain\thigeed Kingdom, Austria, Switzerland and Ireland March of 2010, we delivered our fi
shipment of 3D printers to HP under this OEM AgreemmIn April of 2010, HP launched our support reaicystem and the WaveWash
system in those countries under the HP brand neiRd)esignjet 3D Removal System.

HP has agreed not to sell any 3D printers manufedthy any other companies, including HP, througitioe world for the term of the
OEM Agreement. The term of the OEM Agreement wdlldxtended for additional one-year periods unlessgreement is terminated on
advance notice by either party. During the terrthefOEM Agreement, we have agreed not to sell coafya products covered by the
Agreement directly or indirectly in the territorpwered by the OEM Agreement. The OEM Agreement dag¢sequire HP to purchase any
minimum quantity of products. After the initial ey or by mutual agreement, the territory in which Will have the exclusive right to sell the
3D printers covered by the OEM Agreement may beardpd to additional countries. Ultimately, our nalititention is for HP to sell our
low-cost 3D printers globally.

RedEye Paid Parts

In 2006, we established a dedicated sales chamiodier our RedEye paid parts services throughRradEye on Demand instant Internet
quoting system. This team is responsible for grogwaar paid parts service and nurturing customers kndve RP and DDM part needs. Our
objective is to ensure that the customer has adél® experience when solving their internal paguirements. Besides a commitment to
customer satisfaction, an essential objective isfdperation is to increase the number of qualiyFparts in the marketplace, which, in turn,
we believe will also support the expansion of orgtem sales. In 2007, we launched software thdiledanstant part quoting via RedEye
RPM, later rebranded as RedEye on Demand, in batbpe and Australia.

In December 2008, we announced that AutoCAD usamsoeder digitally manufactured prototypes and pobidn parts quickly and eas|
through an on-demand 3D printing capability supgaitty our RedEye paid parts service. AutoCAD 2Qd8ssription customers had access
to this functionality via a bonus pack. Includedtie bonus pack was on-line ordering capabilityingj designers and engineers the ability to
get instant quotes and place orders from our Reg@Bieparts service. AutoCAD 2010 and 2011 subsorigustomers continue to have
access to this functionality.




Customer Support

Our Customer Support department provides tansgistem installation and maintenance servicesemdte technical support to users of
our products. We offer services on a time and rma$sbasis as well as through a number of postaméyrmaintenance contracts with varying
levels of support and pricing. Our domestic custanean use a toll-free telephone number to regaeknical assistance, schedule service
visits, order parts and supplies, or directly contamanager within the Customer Support departn@unt help desk provides technical
support via phone, fax, and e-mail to internatianstomers, resellers, and our field service persion

The uPrint maintenance and servicing is performed third-party service organization or selectestlers in certain international
locations. For our high performance systems, weleynpfield service organization and third-partyvéee organizations that perform system
installation, basic operation and maintenanceitrgirand a full range of maintenance and repairises at customer sites. Field
representatives have been trained and certifisgrice all of our products. Representatives aegegically located in regional offices across
North America. They have secure remote accessustamer service database containing service fiatwi technical documentation to
in troubleshooting and repairing systems.

Customer Support is represented on cross-functimoaluct development teams within Stratasys torenthat products are designed for
serviceability and to provide our internal desigwl &ngineering departments with feedback on fieddés. Failure analysis, corrective action,
and continuation engineering efforts are driverdbta collected in the field. Ongoing customer supjpitiatives include development of
advanced diagnostic and troubleshooting technigndscomprehensive preventative maintenance progemexpanded training and
certification program for technical personnel, amgroved communication between the field and thuofiy.

Warranty and Service

We offer a one-year warranty on Fortus 3D productigstems and uPrint systems worldwide. In additieroffer a one-year warranty on
all other systems sold internationally and systeaid into the education market domestically. AHait domestically sold systems have a 90-
day warranty. We also offer annual and multiplery@savice and maintenance contracts for our syst8ervice contracts for our systems
have a domestic end user price from approximat2)9@® to $49,000 per year.

Manufacturing

Our manufacturing process consists of assembliateBys using purchased components from our propyidesigns and producing
proprietary consumable filament to be used by gatesns. We currently operate on a build-to-forebasis and obtain all parts used in the
manufacturing process either from distributorstahdard electrical or mechanical parts or from@ustabricators of our proprietary designs.
Our suppliers are measured by on-time performandegaality.

We purchase major component parts for our Fortu®Biduction Systems and 3D printing systems fronoua outside suppliers,
subcontractors and other sources and assembleith@aum Minnesota facilities. Our production floarshbeen organized using demand-flow
techniques (“DFT") in order to maximize efficienapd quality. Using DFT, our production lines aréabaed, and as capacity constraints
arise, we can avoid the requirements of reconfiguour production floor.

Computer-based Material Requirements Planning (“RJRPused for reordering to ensure on-time delvef forecasted parts. All
operators and assemblers are certified and trainag-to-date assembly and test procedures, imduéissembly Requirement Documents,
which originate in engineering. The assembly predesludes semi-automated functional tests of kddassemblies. Key functional
characteristics are verified through these tediistla@ results are stored in a statistical datalfgsthe completion of assembly, we perform a
complete power up and final quality test to ensheequality of our products before shipment to costrs. The complete final quality tests
must be run error free before the system can lagardefor shipment. We maintain a history log orpadiducts that shows revision level
configuration and a complete history during the afaoturing and test process. All issues on theesysturing the manufacturing process are
logged, tracked and used to make continuous pracgssvements of our production processes. Othewufia@turing strengths that are
incorporated into our new designs are the commiynafidesigns among our different products as aglthe incorporation of Six Sigma
concepts. Our filament production utilizes FactBhysics® techniques to manage critical buffers of time, citgaand inventory to ensure
product availability. We also utilize the “5S” meth (Sort, Set-in-order, Shine, Standardize anda8ysas part of our lean manufacturing
initiatives to improve organization and efficiency.

10




To provide customers with assurance regartfiagjuality and consistency of our systems, weinbthlSO 9001: 2008 certification in
February 2011. ISO 9001: 2008 provides a strudtura quality management system that strives fgtamer satisfaction, consistent quality,
and efficiency. In addition, there are internal &féis such as improved customer satisfaction, d@partmental communications, work
processes, and customer-aupplier partnerships. The 1ISO 9000 family of stadd relates to quality management systems aresigried tc
help organizations ensure they meet the needsstbrmiers and other stakeholders.

We maintain an inventory of parts to facilitate threely assembly of products required by the praidacplan. While most components
available from multiple suppliers, certain compaisarsed in our systems and consumables are onilglalesfrom single or limited sources.
We consider these single-source suppliers to berediable, but the loss of one of these suppliendd result in the delay of the manufacture
and delivery of those materials and compounds. fijipis of delay could require us to find and re-dyahe product supplied by one or more
new vendors. Although we consider our relationshifih our suppliers to be good, we continue to #myeisk management plans for these
critical suppliers.

Research, Development and Engineering

We believe that ongoing research, development agtheering efforts are essential to our continugrtsss. Accordingly, our engineer
development efforts will continue to focus on cusés requested enhancements, improvements to the tEEfviology and development of
new modeling processes, materials, software, yg#ications and products. We have devoted signifitiane and resources to the
development of a universally compatible and usenfily software system. We are committed to desigyproducts using the principles of
Six Sigma. We continue to standardize our prodlatfgrms, leveraging each new design so that itnedult in multiple product offerings
that are developed faster and at reduced expehser-drtus, 250mc, 360mc, 400mc, 900mc, Dimensioah ufrint products as well as the
Catalyst EX and InSight software products are exampf this successful strategic initiative. Fag ylears ended December 31, 2011, 2010
and 2009, our research, development and engineeximgnses were approximately $14.4 million, $9.8oniand $7.7 million, respectively.

Our relationship with HP has increased our focupraduct reliability. HP requires a superior quatitandard and demands extensive
testing prior to production to ensure consistefitys focus, combined with HP’s standards, has etkatpositive effect on the overall quality
of our systems.

Our filament development and production operat®olocated at our facilities in Eden Prairie, MN. Végard the filament formulation a
manufacturing process as a trade secret and ht#dtpdaims on filament usage in our produdfée purchase and formulate raw materials
our consumable filament production from variousypeér resin suppliers with different levels of presiag and value add applied to the raw
materials.

Intellectual Property

We consider our proprietary technology to be matéoi the development, manufacturing, and saleuopooducts and services and see
protect our technology through a combination obptt and confidentiality agreements with our empésyand third parties. All patents and
patent applications for rapid prototyping processes apparatuses associated with the StratasystEEliMology have been assigned to us by
their inventors. As part of our purchase of ragiotptyping technology assets from IBM, we were asesigned the rights and title to several
patents developed by IBM. We recorded these patemteestically and in certain foreign countries. Theted States patents covering our
proprietary technology will expire at various tintesough 2030. In total, we currently own over Z3BM-related U.S. and international
patents and patent applications, and we have ssgnad rights under an additional 45 UV polymesdohU.S. patents.

11




Our registered trademarks include:

| Stratasys Dimension BST Dimension SST
I Stratasys, Inc. uPrint Catalyst
I Shell Design Build FDM Dimension
I QuickSlice Fortus Redeye
I Xpress 3D Ecoworks WaveWash
I InduraCast DentaCast Solidscape
I ModelWorks Click-It T76PLUS
I D76PLUS R66PLUS
Other trademarks include:
I FDM Maxum FDM Titan FDM Quantum
I BASS WaterWorks SMART Supports
I InSight Touchworks Fortus 900mc

Fortus 200mc

Fortus 360mc

Fortus 400mc

I Fortus 250mc Prodigy uPrint SE

I FDM Team Ready Part Dimension Elite

I FDM Technology Print Pack Make it Real

I Finishing Touch plusCast SCP Technology

I Fused Deposition Modeling

Each of the registered trademarks has a durafi10 years and may be renewed every 10 yedts ivfs in use. Trademark applications
have also been filed in Japan, the European Contyntiina, the Republic of Korea, Canada, and Héogg.

We have also registered a number of Internet domaines, including the following:

| Stratasys.com I Dimensionprinting.com I RedEyeRPM.com

I BuildFDM.com I 3D-fax.com I DimensionDirect.com

I 3Dprinter.com I Stratasysdimension.com I Fortus.com

I Paidparts.com I Xpress3D.com I RedEyeonDemand.com
I uprint3dprinting.com I Solid-scape.com

Backlog

Our total backlog of system orders at Decen®ie2011 was approximately $12.5 million, as coragavith approximately $8.6 million at
December 31, 2010. We estimate that most of outlbgavill ship by the end of first quarter of 2012.

Seasonality



Historically, our results of operations have begbjact to seasonal factors. Stronger demand fopmducts has occurred in our fourth
quarter primarily due to our customers’ capital enghiture budget cycles and our sales compensataamiive programs. Our first and third
quarters have historically been our weakest quafteroverall unit demand. Although the first qearttas had higher volumes in recent years
from the successful introduction of new produdtss typically a slow quarter for capital expendési in general. The third quarter is typically
when we see our largest volume of educationaledlaales, which normally qualify for special disetsuas part of our long-term market

penetration strategy.
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Competition

We compete in a marketplace that is still iy using conventional methods of model-making prmototype development. We believe
that there is currently no other producer of indakBD modeling devices that uses a single-step;toxic technology similar to our FDM
technology. Most of the commercial 3D printing antder RP systems manufactured by our competitexsve additional post-processing
steps, such as curing the part after constructiegheomodel or prototype. In addition, our FDM taclogy does not rely on the laser or light
technology used by other commercial manufacturetse RP industry.

Our competitors employ a number of different tedbgies in their RP devices. 3D Systems and CMETstese0 lithography (“SLA”) in
their products. 3D Systems and EOS GmbH producdimes that use selective laser sintering (“SLSaoden powdered material. Z Corp.
uses inkjet technology to bond powdered materiadt sis starch. 3D Systems and Objet Geometriesdersdoped prototyping systems that
use inkjet technology to deposit resin materiaéfdyy layer. A smoothing or milling process is oftequired between each deposited layer to
maintain accuracy in these processes, which redueésrial yields. Envisiontec utilizes a photopogmmask and a light process to build
models and Solido uses a plastic sheet laminagicmique. In a new hobbyist market, we have alea sempanies develop systems that are
based on basic, early-stage, open-source technblagyhich lack the sophisticated system contreksded for the professional market. We
believe that our FDM and Solidscape systems hapelitant advantages over our competitors’ prodddiese advantages include:

I the ability to be used in an office environment

I the availability to use multiple production-gradedeling materials
| aone-step automated modeling process

I low acquisition price

| ease of use

I automatic hands free support removal

I higher reliability

Based on data and estimates presented in the 20hle¥d Report, in 2010 we shipped more commercid$globally than any other
company in the RP industry, and we were the setamgést in terms of revenue. The 2011 Wohlers Reglso states that we sold 42% of all
industrial RP systems sold globally in 2010. Waewa that this trend continued in 2011 as well.

Employees

As of March 1, 2012, we had 530 full-time employaed contractors or temporary employees globallkil&\ive have separate internal
departments, such as manufacturing, marketingneegng and sales, many employees perform overiggpnctions within the organizatic
No employee is represented by a union, and we halvexperienced any work stoppages. We believemployee relations are goc

Governmental Regulation
We are subject to various local, state and fedavad, regulations and agencies that affect busasegenerally. These include:

I regulations promulgated by federal and state enwiental and health agencies

I the federal Occupational Safety and Health Admiatiin
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I the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act
I laws pertaining to the hiring, treatment, safetg discharge of employees
I export control regulations for U.S. made products

I CE regulations for the European market
Environmental Regulation

We offer innovative, high quality products asatvices that are environmentally friendly. Weoalffer a green recycling program that
ensures a lower impact on the environment by réuyclsed filament cartridges, canisters and spools.

In the European marketplace, electrical and ela@trequipment is required to comply with the Direeton Waste Electrical and
Electronic Equipment (“WEEE”") and the Directive Bestriction of Use of Certain Hazardous Substa(i¢esHS"). WEEE aims to prevent
waste by encouraging reuse and recycling and Rekitfiats the use of six hazardous substancesdirield and electronic products. Our
products and certain components of such producisdp the market” in the EU (whether or not mantufeed in the EU) are potentially
subject to WEEE and RoHS. We monitor the develogratauch directives and comply with such direcéiue the required time frames.

Available Information

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, pretatements and other information with the Seiasriatnd Exchange Commission. You
may read and copy any document we file at the Sia¥ic reference room at 100 F Street, N.E., Wagton, D.C. 20549. Please call the
SEC at 1-800-SE®330 for information on the public reference rodrhe SEC maintains a website that contains annualtteyly and currei
reports, proxy statements and other informatiohisaiers (including Stratasys) file electronicalligh the SEC. The SEC’s website is
WWW.Sec.gov

Our website isvww.stratasys.comWe make available free of charge through ourh#esite, via a link to the SEC’s website at
www.sec.goy our annual reports on Form 10-K; quarterly repori Form 10-Q; current reports on For{;8-orms 3, 4 and 5 filed on beh
of our directors and executive officers; and anyadments to those reports filed or furnished pursteathe Securities Exchange Act of 1¢
as soon as reasonably practicable after such mkiteglectronically filed with, or furnished tdve SEC.

We make available owww.stratasys.comur most recent annual report on Form 10-K, ourtgulg reports on Form 10-Q for the current
fiscal year and our most recent proxy statemetitpagh in some cases these documents are notlaeadia our site as soon as they are
available on the SEC's site. You will need to hameyour computer the Adobe Acrobat Reader softw@réew these documents, which are
in PDF format. If you do not have Adobe Acrobalin& to Adobe’s Internet site, from which you caowehload the software, is provided. The
information on our website is not incorporated éference into this report.

Financial Information About Operations In the United States and Other Countries

The information required by this item is incorp@by reference to our Financial Statements indwegsewhere in this report. (See Part
IV, Item 15, Note 19.)
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Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Many of the factors that affect our business aretatons involve risk and uncertainty. The follogiidescribes the principal risks affect
us and our business. Additional risks and uncerésnnot presently known to us or currently deemederial, could negatively impact our
results of operations or financial condition in thaure.

We may not be able to introduce new high-performane systems, 3D printing systems and materials acceple to the market or to
improve the technology and software used in our cuent systems.

Our ability to compete in the high-performance &Bdprinting market depends, in large part, on aacess in enhancing our existing
product lines and in developing new products. Efare successfully enhance existing systems orteneaw systems, it is likely that new
systems and technologies that we develop will exadlyt supplant our existing systems or our compggitvill create systems that will replace
ours. The RP industry is subject to rapid and sutiigt! innovation and technological change. We imayinsuccessful at enhancing existing
systems or developing new systems or materialstonedy basis, and any of our products may be reetlebsolete or uneconomical by our
or others’ technological advances.

If the 3D printing market does not continue to accpt our systems, or if our Fortus highperformance systems do not meet the needs
DDM applications, our revenues may stagnate or ddale.

We derive a substantial portion of our sales frobmdale of 3D printers and Fortus 3D productiornesys. If the market for 3D printers or
high-performance systems declines or if competittreaduce products that compete successfully agjaiars, we may not be able to sustain
the sales of those products. If that happens,exgrues may not increase and could decline.

If we are unable to maintain revenues and gross mgins from sales of our existing products, our profability will be adversely
affected.

Our current strategy is to attempt to manage tleegpiof our high-performance systems and 3D psrtieexpand the market and increase
sales. In conjunction with that strategy, we anestantly seeking to reduce our direct manufactuciogts as well. Our engineering and sel
general and administrative expenses, however, giyeo not vary substantially in relation to oaless. Accordingly, if our strategy is
successful and we increase our revenues while aiaing our gross margins, our operating profitsegatly will increase faster as a
percentage of revenues than the percentage indreesesnues. Conversely, if our revenues or gnaagyins decline, our operating profits
generally will decline faster than the declineenenues or gross margins. Therefore, declinesrimemenues may lead to disproportionate
reductions in our operating profits.

Hewlett-Packard may not expand distribution under air OEM Agreement beyond its current territory of eight European countries,
and the OEM Agreement may not continue beyond itsuzrent term ending on September 30, 2012.

Our Agreement with HP has a current term that emdSeptember 30, 2012, and has an initial terrikbgight European countries. There
can be no assurance that HP will expand the teyritowhich they sell our 3D printers and otherguwots. Furthermore, even though the O
Agreement will automatically be renewed for onerjteams unless either party terminates it on adeawitten notice, there can be no
assurance that the OEM Agreement will continue hdyits initial term or any renewal term. If HP doest expand the territory or the
Agreement is terminated, we will not achieve thecgmated benefits of entering into the OEM Agreamevhich include substantial
additional revenue and profits as well as validatibour products in the market place.

Since we will be selling our 3D printers and relaté products to HP on an OEM basis, our margins on tbse products will be lower thai
those on the products that we presently sell, whictmay reduce our overall profitability.

HP will be selling our 3D printers and related prots through its own reseller network. Accordinghge prices we charge to HP for those
products will be less than the prices we presanithrge to our own reseller network. As a result,roargins will be lower on our sales to HP.
We intend to compensate for these lower marginsxdmanding the market for our 3D printers, theraldyssantially increasing the number of
3D printers sold and our overall revenues and fsdfiowever, there can be no assurance that wdevdble to increase our revenue
sufficiently to maintain or increase our profitatyilover time.
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If our present single or limited source suppliers Bcome unavailable or inadequate, our customer rel@nships, results of operations
and financial condition may be adversely affected.

We maintain an inventory for most of our neseeg supplies, which facilitates the assembly ofsystems and the manufacture of our
consumables. While most components for our systerdsmaterials and compounds for our consumablesvaitable from multiple
suppliers, certain of those items are only avadlditdm single or limited sources. Should any of prasent single or limited source suppliers
become unavailable or inadequate, we would be redjid spend a significant amount of time and expda develop alternate sources of
supply. It would also require us to re-qualify gmpduct supplied by one or more new vendors. Adogiy, the loss of a supplier with
vendorspecific components, materials or compounds casdlt in a delay in the manufacture and delivergwfsystems or consumables
addition, if we were unable to find a suitable digyfor a particular component, material or compouwe could be required to modify our
existing products to accommodate substitute commsnenaterial or compounds. As a result, the Iésssingle or limited source supplier &
resulting delays in delivery could adversely affegt relationship with our customers and our rasoftoperations and financial condition.

If other manufacturers were to successfully developnd market consumables for use in our systems, ovevenues and profits could be
adversely affected.

We presently sell substantially all of the consuleslbhat our customers use in our systems. Howeven though we attempt to protect
against replication of our consumables throughriatand trade secrets and we provide that our wiigsaare valid only if customers use
consumables that we certify, it is possible thatomanufacturers could increase their developmiecdnsumables that could be used
successfully in our systems. If our customers wengurchase consumables from other manufacturersyauld lose some of our sales and
could be forced to reduce prices, which would impar overall revenue and profitability.

If we fail to grow our RedEye paid parts service agnticipated, our net sales and profitability willbe adversely affected.

We are attempting to grow our RedEye paid partd@@substantially. To this end, we have made &mit infrastructure, technological
and sales and marketing investments. These invasdritelude a dedicated facility, increased stgffimse of a substantial number of our
Fortus 3D Production Systems exclusively for Padd$? and the development and launch of our RedBy2emand service, which enables
customers to obtain quotes for and order parts thveinternet. If our RedEye paid parts servicesdom generate the level of sales require
support our investment, our net sales and profitalwill be adversely affected. Our competitorgrsolidation efforts in the service bureau
industry may also adversely affect RedEye’s efftotgrow.

If any of our manufacturing facilities is disrupted, sales of our products will be disrupted, and weauld incur unforeseen costs.

We perform the final assembly of our 3D printerd &igh-performance systems and we manufactureilaomént at our facilities in Eden
Prairie, Minnesota. Our Solidscape subsidiary mactufes its 3D printers at a single facility in Merack, New Hampshire. If the operations
of any of these facilities is disrupted, we wouidunable to fulfill customer orders for the peradfdhe disruption. We would not be able to
recognize revenue on orders that we could not simig,we might need to modify our standard salesg¢o secure the commitment of new
customers during the period of the disruption asdhaps longer. Depending on the cause of the disrypve could incur significant costs to
remedy the disruption and resume product shipm&utsh a disruption could have a material adverfgetedn our revenue, results of
operations and earnings.

We own most of our manufacturing and office facilites, which may limit our ability to move our operatons. If we were to move some
of all of our operations, we could incur unforeseecharges.

We own four buildings in Eden Prairie, Minnesot&jeth we use to conduct most of our manufacturindj@sembly operations.
Ownership of these buildings may adversely affectability to move some or all of our operationsther locations that may be more
favorable. If we were to move any of our operatitmsther locations, we may have difficulty selliogleasing the property that we have
vacated. This could result in an impairment chawgech could have a material adverse effect onresults of operations in one or more
periods.
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A loss of a significant number of our resellers wdd impair our ability to sell and service our products and could result in a reduction
of sales and net income.

We sell all of our products through resell& rely heavily on these resellers to sell oudpmts to end users in their respective
geographic regions and rely exclusively on resellerservice our products outside the United Stétt@ssignificant number of those resellers
were to terminate their relationship with us oresthise fail or refuse to sell or service our praguwe may not be able to find replacements
that are as qualified or as successful in sellingeovicing our products. If we are unable to findhlified and successful replacements, our
sales will suffer, which would have a material adeeaffect on our net income.

Our failure to expand our intellectual property portfolio could adversely affect the growth of our bumess and results of operations.

Expansion of our intellectual property portfolioase of the available methods of growing our reesnand our profits. This involves a
complex and costly set of activities with uncertaiicomes. Our ability to obtain patents and otfielectual property can be adversely
affected by insufficient inventiveness of our enyges, by changes in intellectual property lawsties, and regulations, and by judicial and
administrative interpretations of those laws testind regulations. Our ability to expand our latglial property portfolio could also be
adversely affected by the lack of valuable inteliat property for sale or license at affordablegsi There is no assurance that we will be
to obtain valuable intellectual property in theigdictions where we and our competitors operatbairwe will be able to use or license that
intellectual property.

We may not be able to adequately protect or enforceur intellectual property rights, which could impair our competitive position.

Our success and future revenue growth will depenpart, on our ability to protect our intellectyabperty. We rely primarily on patents,
trademarks and trade secrets, as well as non-digelagreements and other methods, to protectroprigtary technologies and processes
globally. Despite our efforts to protect our prapairy technologies and processes, it is possibkecthmpetitors or other unauthorized third
parties may obtain, copy, use or disclose our telciyies and processes. We cannot assure you thatf anir existing or future patents will
not be challenged, invalidated or circumventedsésh, any rights granted under these patents ntgyragide us with meaningful protectic
We may not be able to obtain foreign patents odpenapplications corresponding to our U.S. patgiications. Even if foreign patents are
granted, effective enforcement in foreign countries/ not be available. If our patents and otheslliettual property do not adequately pro
our technology, our competitors may be able torgffeducts similar to ours. Our competitors may dle able to develop similar technology
independently or design around our patents. Arth@fforegoing events would lead to increased coitmefind lower revenue or gross
margins, which would adversely affect our net ineom

We may be subject to alleged infringement claims.

Although we perform extensive patent and tradermsageches, we may be subject to intellectual prgpeftingement claims from
individuals, vendors and other companies who hageised or developed patents in the fields of 3idtprg or consumable production for
purposes of developing competing products or fersile purpose of asserting claims against us.ciaigns that our products or processes
infringe the intellectual property rights of othersgardless of the merit or resolution of sucline$a could cause us to incur significant cos
responding to, defending and resolving such claand,may prohibit or otherwise impair our abilitydommercialize new or existing
products. If we are unable to effectively defend puocesses, our market share, sales and proffiyatiiuld be adversely impacted.

As our patents expire, additional competitors usingur technology could enter the market, which couldequire us to reduce our prices
and result in a reduction of our market share. Comptitors’ introduction of lower quality products using our technology could also
negatively affect the reputation and image of our ppducts in the marketplace.
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The initial patents for our technology began exgjrin 2011. Upon expiration of those patents, amjetitors may introduce products
using the same technology as ours that have lovigegthan those for our products. To compete, &g need to reduce our prices, which
would adversely affect our revenues, margins anftpbility. Additionally, the expiration of our pants could reduce barriers to entry into
market for additive fabrication systems, which cbrdsult in the reduction of our market share aardiags potential. If competitors using our
technology were to introduce products of inferiaality, our potential customers may view our praduwgatively, which would have an
adverse effect on our image and reputation anduomlaility to compete with systems using other tdelifabrication technologies.

If our goodwill becomes impaired, we may be requiré to record a significant charge to earnings.

As of December 31, 2011, the book value afgmodwill was approximately $25.4 million, mostwhich was recorded as a result of our
acquisition of Solidscape. Accounting rules requiseto take a charge against our earnings to ttemethat goodwill is impaired.
Accordingly, market conditions or other factorsated to our performance could result in a matémakirment of our goodwill and attendant
charge against our earnings, which could have anmhtdverse effect on our results of operations.

If our intangible assets become impaired, we may krequired to record a significant charge to earning.

As of December 31, 2011, the net book value ofodlier intangible assets was approximately $25.8amilAccounting rules require us
to take a charge against our earnings to the etttahtiny of these intangible assets were to baimag. Accordingly, invalidation of our
patents, trademarks or other intellectual propertthe impairment of other intangible assets duéitmtion, obsolescence, competitive
factors or other reasons could result in a matehatge against our earnings and have a matexiaksa effect on our results of operations.

If our investments become impaired, we may be reqred to record a significant charge to earnings.

Our investments include one tax-free auction rateisty and municipal government bonds and comrakbdinds. Given the current
volatility in interest rates and the potential impaf higher interest rates on the issuers of tiseserities, a significant increase in interests
could impair the ability of one or more issuerpéy interest on, or principal of, these obligatiddefaults by these issuers or their insurers
could cause an impairment of the value of our itmests, resulting in a charge against our earniagg.such charge could have a material
adverse effect on our results of operations.

Estimating our income tax rate is complex and subjg to uncertainty.

The computation of income tax expense (benefitbiaplex because it is based on the laws of numeeoirsy jurisdictions and requires
significant judgment on the application of compléghrules governing accounting for tax provisionder accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States. Income tax expdresee(it) for interim quarters is based on a foreoasur global tax rate for the year, which
includes forward looking financial projections. 8ufmancial projections are based on numerous gssans, including the expectations of
profit and loss by jurisdiction. It is difficult taccurately forecast various items that make ugptbgections, and such items may be treated as
discrete accounting. Examples of items that coalgse variability in our income tax rate include mix of income by jurisdiction, tax
deductions for stock option expense, the appliocadictransfer pricing rules, and tax audits. Fuiwents, such as changes in our business an
the tax law in the jurisdictions where we do busseould also affect our rate. For these reasnmgylobal tax rate may be materially
different than our estimate.

If we do not generate sufficient future taxable inome, we may be required to recognize deferred taxsaet valuation allowances.

The value of our deferred tax assets depends ringraour ability to use them to offset taxableame in future years. If we are unable to
generate sufficient future taxable income in th8.land certain other jurisdictions, or if there significant changes in tax laws or the tax
rates or the period within which the underlying parary differences become taxable or deductiblecowdd be required to record valuation
allowances against our deferred tax assets. Simhaalces would result in an increase in our effectax rate and have a negative impact on
our operating results. If our estimated future bd&ancome is increased, the valuation allowanoesléferred tax assets may be reduced.
These changes may also contribute to the volatfityur financial results.
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We operate a global business that exposes us to #atthal risks.

Our sales outside of the United States adeduior approximately 47% of our consolidated rades in 2011. We continue to expand into
international markets. The future growth and padifility of our foreign markets are subject to aietyrof risks and uncertainties. Any of the
following factors could adversely affect our sal@sustomers located outside of the United States:

I Fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates.

I The inability to protect our intellectual propeityforeign countries.

I Political or economic instability in regions whewe sell our products.
I Changes in foreign regulatory requirements.

I Seasonal fluctuations in business activity in ¢ertauntries.

I Changes in export controls and tariffs.

| Energy costs.

I Public health issues.

I Unrest in the Middle East.

Our business depends on our customers’ demandifgaroducts and services, the general economitrhebturrent and prospective
customers, and their desire or ability to make $tweents in technology. A deterioration of globabional or local political, economic or
social conditions could affect potential custormargays that reduce demand for our products andigliour manufacturing and sales plans
and efforts. Acts of terrorism, wars, public hea#tbues and increased energy costs could disramineoce in ways that could impair our
ability to get products to our customers and inseeaur manufacturing and delivery costs. Changésé@ign currency exchange rates may
negatively impact reported revenue and expensexldition, our sales are typically made on unsetaredit terms that are generally
consistent with the prevailing business practioethé country in which the customer is located.efedoration of political, economic or soc
conditions in a given country or region could regloc eliminate our ability to collect accounts rigable in that country or region. In any of
these events, our results of operations could lenaly and adversely affected.

Failure to comply with the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act or other applicable anti-corruption legslation could result in fines,
criminal penalties and an adverse effect on our bursess.

We operate in a number of countries throughoutitbid, including countries known to have a reputatior corruption. We are
committed to doing business in accordance withiegple anti-corruption laws. We are subject, howgtethe risk that our affiliated entities
or our respective officers, directors, employeeas @ayents may take action determined to be in vaslaif such anteorruption laws, includin
the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977 #edU.K. Bribery Act of 2010, as well as trade dams administered by the Office of
Foreign Assets Control and the U.S. Departmentash@erce. Any such violation could result in subB#fines, sanctions, civil and/or
criminal penalties, curtailment of operations imtaim jurisdictions, and might adversely affect oesults of operations. In addition, actual or
alleged violations could damage our reputationaitity to do business.

Our operating results and financial condition may fuctuate.

Our operating results and financial condition mlagtuate from quarter-to-quarter and year-to-yewat are likely to continue to vary due
to a number of factors, many of which are not witbur control. If our operating results do not nmibet expectations of securities analysts or
investors, who may derive their expectations byapdlating data from recent historical operatingutes, the market price of our common
stock will likely decline. Fluctuations in our opging results and financial condition may be dua tmumber of factors, including, but not
limited to, those listed below and those identifilbcbughout this “Risk Factors” section:

I changes in the pricing of HP products sales;

I changes in the volume of systems sold through HPtlz@impact on revenues and margins;
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I changes in the amount that we spend to developjracor license new products, consumables, teclgnesoor businesses;
I changes in the amount we spend to promote our pte@dnd services;
I changes in the cost of satisfying our warrantygdilons and servicing our installed base of systems

I delays between our expenditures to develop andehagw or enhanced systems and consumables agdrikeation of sales from
those products;

I development of new competitive systems by others;

I changes in accounting rules and tax laws;

I the mix of high-performance systems, 3D printerd e@nsumables that we sell during any period;

I the geographic distribution of our sales;

I our responses to price competition;

I market acceptance of our products;

I general economic and industry conditions that aifestomer demand;

I changes in interest rates that affect returns ercash balances and short-term investments;

I failure of a development partner to continue supipgrcertain product development efforts it is fimgd and

I our level of research and development activities.

Due to all of the foregoing factors, and tieer risks discussed in this report, you shouldrely on quarter-to-quarter comparisons of our
operating results as an indicator of future perfmoe.

Default in payment by one or more resellers that hee large account receivable balances could advergéinpact our results of
operations and financial condition.

From time to time, accounts receivable balances haen concentrated with certain resellers. Defgutine or more of these resellers or
customers could result in a significant charge reggadur current reported earnings. We have reviemagbolicies that govern credit and
collections, and will continue to monitor them ight of current payment status and economic comati However, there can be no assurance
that our efforts to identify potential credit riskdll be successful. Our inability to timely idefytiresellers that are credit risks could result in
defaults at a time when such resellers have higbuats receivable balances with us. Such a defanutd result in a significant charge
against our earnings and adversely affect ourteséilbperations and financial condition.

If we are unable to retain our key operating personel and attract additional skilled operating persomel, our development of new
products will be delayed and our personnel costs Wincrease.

Our growth plans require us to retain key employeeand to hire additional skilled employees faur operating departments, such as
engineering and software development, to enhaniséirexproducts and develop new products. Our litgtid retain and hire key engineers
and other employees could delay our developmentraratuction of new products, which would adveyssffect our revenues. In addition, a
possible shortage of such personnel in the MinnéapoNew Hampshire regions could require us tp ipare to retain and hire key
employees, thereby increasing our costs.

Our common stock price has been and may continue tee highly volatile.

During 2011, our common stock traded at pricesirangetween $18.00 and $55.43. Factors that we\rehave caused or may cause
this volatility include, among other things:

I investors’ expectations of the impact of our OEMesgnent with HP and how the relationship with HBIda@hange over time;
I the volatile global economy;
I actual or anticipated variations in quarterly onaal operating results;

I the issuance of patents or other technologicahiations;
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I announcements of new products;

I our competitors' announcements of new products;

I changes in financial estimates or recommendatigrseburities analysts;
I the employment and termination of key personned; an

I sales or purchases of our common stock by our Coynpaby our executive officers or directors

Many of these factors are beyond our conirbkse factors may have a material adverse effetttemarket price of our common stock,
regardless of our operating performance.

If our internal controls over financial reporting d o not comply with the requirements of the Sarbane©®xley Act, our business and
stock price could be adversely affected.

Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 meguis to evaluate the effectiveness of our intemrarols over financial reporting as
of the end of each year, and to include a managerapart assessing the effectiveness of our intexmatrols over financial reporting in all
annual reports. Section 404 also requires our iex@pnt registered public accounting firm to reporthe effectiveness of our internal
controls over financial reporting.

Our management, including our CEO and CFO, doesxmct that our internal controls over financegarting will prevent all error ar
fraud. A control system, no matter how well des@yaed operated, can provide only reasonable, reutlate, assurance that the control
system’s objectives will be met. Further, the degi§a control system must reflect the fact that¢hare resource constraints, and the benefits
of controls must be considered relative to thegteoBecause of the inherent limitations in alltoorsystems, no evaluation of controls can
provide absolute assurance that all control isanesinstances of fraud, if any, involving Stratasgse been, or will be detected. These
inherent limitations include the realities thatgueents in decision-making can be faulty and thaakdowns can occur because of simple
error or mistake. The design of any system of aisiis based in part on certain assumptions alheuikelihood of future events, and we
cannot assure you that any design will succeedliresing its stated goals under all potential fatoonditions. Over time, our controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditiateterioration in the degree of compliance withigies or procedures. Because of the
inherent limitations in a cost-effective controbsm, misstatements due to error or fraud may cmedmot be detected.

Our management has determined, and our indeperetgiatered public accounting firm has concludetlsrmudit, that our internal
controls over financial reporting were effectivecdi¥>ecember 31, 2011. However, our evaluationnditlinclude the internal controls related
to the acquisition of Solidscape, Inc. that ocadima May 3, 2011. Total assets and net sales defatihis acquisition represent 21.4% and
5.3%, respectively, of the related consolidatedrfirial statement amounts as of and for the yeaacebdcember 31, 2011. Thus, we cannot
assure you that we or our independent registereabating firm will not identify a material weaknegsour internal controls or the internal
controls of our Solidscape subsidiary in the futdrenaterial weakness in our internal controls dugancial reporting would require
management and our independent registered puldauating firm to evaluate our internal controldraffective. If our internal controls over
financial reporting are not considered adequatemang experience a loss of public confidence, wiimhld have an adverse effect on our
business and our stock price.

As part of our growth strategy, we may acquire or nake investments in other businesses, patents, tedogies, products or services,
and our failure to do so successfully may adversebffect our competitive position or financial resuts.

We have made and expect to continue to make atiqusior investments to expand our suite of proslacd services. Our growth could
be hampered if we are unable to identify suitablpussitions and investments or agree on the tefrasysuch acquisition or investment. We
may not be able to consummate any such transattimnlack sufficient resources to finance the sation on our own and cannot obtain
financing at a reasonable cost. If we are not abtmplete such acquisitions and successfullygmate them, or to complete investments and
successfully realize their intended benefits, mmpetitive position may suffer, which could have@de impacts on our revenues, revenue
growth and results of operations.
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O ur acquisition transactions may not succeed in gen&ting the intended benefits and may, therefore, agersely affect shareholder
value or our financial results.

Integration of new businesses or technologiesantobusiness may have any of the following adverffects:

I We may have difficulty transitioning customers antlder business relationships to Stratasys.
I We may have problems unifying management follovdrigansaction.
I We may lose key employees from our existing or aegubusinesses.

I We may experience intensified competition from ott@mpanies seeking to expand sales and market daang the integration
period.

I Our management’s attention may be diverted to $s@valation of the technology and personnel of &eglubusinesses or new product
or service lines.

I We may experience difficulties in coordinating gegghically disparate organizations and corporalii@s and integrating
management personnel with different business backugis.

The inability of our management to succe$gintegrate acquired businesses, and any relatedsibn of management’s attention, could
have a material adverse effect on our businessatipg results and financial condition.

Business combinations and other acquisition transgéions may have a direct adverse effect on our finaral condition, results of
operations or liquidity, or on our stock price.

In order to complete such transactions, we may kause cash, issue new equity securities withtidéweffects on existing stockholders,
take on new debt, assume contingent liabilitiearoortize assets or expenses in a manner that hmgleta material adverse effect on our
balance sheet, results of operations or liquidify. are required to record certain acquisition-eglatosts and other items as current period
expenses, which would have the effect of reducumgreported earnings in the period in which an &itjon is consummated. We are also
required to record post-closing goodwill or othamd-lived asset impairment charges in the periodhich they occur, which could result in a
significant charge to our earnings in that periblaese and other potential negative effects of gmiaition transaction could prevent us from
realizing the benefits of such transactions andkleamnaterial adverse impact on our stock pricesrregs, revenue growth, balance sheet,
results of operations and liquidity.

The foregoing list is not exhaustive. There cambassurance that we have correctly identifiedagmtopriately assessed all factors
affecting our business or that the publicly avdéadnd other information with respect to these ematis complete and correct. Additional ri
and uncertainties not presently known to us orweturrently believe to be immaterial also mayeadely impact our business. Should any
risks or uncertainties develop into actual evethisse developments could have material adversetefa our business, financial condition,
and results of operations.

We assume no obligation (and specifically disclamy such obligation) to update these Risk Factoesg other forward-looking
statements contained in this Annual Report to cefietual results, changes in assumptions or déleéwrs affecting such forward-looking
statements.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
None.

Item 2. Properties.

Our executive offices and production facilitiesgaetly comprise approximately 287,800 availableasgdieet in four buildings we own
Eden Prairie, Minnesota, near Minneapolis.

On August 1, 2001, we purchased our Eden Prairieufaaturing facility and land for approximately 83nillion. The facility consists of
62,100 square feet, and is used for machine asgembéntory storage, operations and sales support.
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In March 2004, we purchased an additional 43,90@s=foot manufacturing facility for approximatdy.2 million. The facility is locate
near our manufacturing facility in Eden Prairie idésota, and is used for our RedEye paid partécserv

In November 2005, we purchased an additional 91s8@@re foot manufacturing facility for approximat$5.1 million. By the end of
2008, we had substantially completed the improveseeeded to make this facility suitable for owgd@fic usage and had spent
approximately $3.3 million. This facility is usedrfR&D, filament manufacturing, and administratinegrketing and sales activities and is
adjacent to our system manufacturing facility ire&dPrairie, Minnesota.

In December 2010, we purchased an additional 90s60@re foot manufacturing facility for approximgt®3.0 million. This facility is
located in Eden Prairie, Minnesota and will be useeixpand production capacity for machines andgueorables, as well as streamline and
consolidate warehousing and shipping operatiorigallmprovements to the facility were made angloation of the building was occupied in
July 2011.

We occupy a 40,835 square foot warehouse in Edainé>rMinnesota, for shipping and storage undeise that expires in March 2012.
We also occupy a 9,070 square foot facility in Miapolis, Minnesota, for research and developmetitua lease that expires in September
2012. We are also responsible for real estate tén®srance, utilities, trash removal, and mainteesexpenses at these facilities.

Solidscape occupies a 28,590 square foot facilityierrimack, New Hampshire that is under a leageeRpires in August 2013. We are
also responsible for real estate taxes, insurartitéies, trash removal, and maintenance expeas#ss facility.

We occupy a 7,583 square foot North American safiése in Rancho Cucamonga, California under adahat expires in July 2016. We
are also responsible for real estate taxes, insarauilities, trash removal, and maintenance egpemt this facility.

We have four international sales and service difineder lease. Our German subsidiary leases 16di&ire feet of space in Frankfurt,
Germany under a lease that expires in June 2016lt&ian subsidiary leases 6,857 square feet ino@eltaly, under a lease that expires in
August 2016. We occupy a 30 square foot saleseofficated in Hong Kong under a lease that expirddarch 2012. We have approximately
1,800 square feet, which is used for a sales gfiicBangalore, India, under a lease that expirelanuary 2014.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

We are party to various legal proceedings, theam&cof which, in the opinion of management, wilt have a material adverse effect on
the Company’s financial position.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
Not applicable.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Ediy Securities.
Market Information

Our common stock is traded on the Nasdag &I8blect Market under the symbol SSYS.

The following table sets forth the high and lowsiig sale prices of our common stock for each qudrdm January 1, 2010 through the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 reported oN#selag Global Select Market.

High Low
Closing Sale Prices

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2010

January 1, 2010 — March 31, 2010 $ 301 $ 17.3
April 1, 2010 — June 30, 2010 27.4C 21.7¢
July 1, 2010 — September 30, 2010 27.8¢ 20.81
October 1, 2010 — December 31, 2010 34.8i 26.4¢

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2011

January 1, 2011 — March 31, 2011 $ 495¢ $ 32.5C
April 1, 2011 — June 30, 2011 55.4: 30.21
July 1, 2011 — September 30, 2011 39.3¢ 18.5¢
October 1, 2011 — December 31, 2011 31.8¢ 18.0(

There were approximately 80 record and 11,919 lieiabbwners of our common stock as of March 1,201
Dividends

We have not paid or declared any cash dividendste. We intend to retain earnings, if any, to supghe growth of our business.
Repurchases of Common Stock

We did not repurchase any shares of our commokk stiméng 2011.
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Performance Graph

The following graph compares on a cumulakisis the yearly percentage change, assuming dividgnvestment, over the last five
fiscal years in (a) the total stockholder returnoom Common Stock with (b) the total return on Nesdaq (US) Composite Index, and (c) the
total return on the information technology sectbthe Standard & Poor’s SmallCap 600 Index (“S&M® @&®o Tech Index”). The S&P 600
Info Tech Index consists of 125 of the 600 stoakmprising the Standard & Poor’s SmallCap 600 Indesapitalization-weighted index of
domestic stocks chosen for market size, liquiditgt aadustry representation. We are a component aagnpf the S&P 600 Info Tech Index.
The following graph assumes that $100 had beerstaddn each of Stratasys, the Nasdaq (US) Conglogiex, and the S&P 600 Info Tech
Index on December 31, 2006.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The selected consolidated financial dataf @and for the fiveyear period ended December 31, 2011, should beimeamhjunction with th:
Consolidated Financial Statements and related Notake year ended December 31, 2011, and the §#aments Discussion and Analysis

Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Years Ended December 31,

(In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Statement of Operations Data:
Net sales $ 155,89 $ 11784: $ 9897t $ 12449 $ 112,24
Gross profit 82,40« 56,08¢ 46,38 66,41: 59,70¢
Research and development 14,36( 9,75tk 7,731 8,97: 7,46¢
Selling, general and administrative

expenses 39,03¢ 32,86: 32,82: 36,84: 33,77(
Operating income 29,00¢ 13,467 5,82¢ 20,59¢ 18,47:
Net income 20,62¢ 9,37( 4,11¢ 13,61¢ 14,32
Net income per basic common sh 0.9¢ 0.4¢ 0.2C 0.6€ 0.6¢
Weighted average basic shares

outstanding 21,13 20,57¢ 20,23t 20,67¢ 20,77:
Net income per diluted comm

share $ 0.9t $ 044 8 0.2C $ 0.6 % 0.6€
Weighted average diluted shares

outstanding 21,65 21,13( 20,26¢ 21,07¢ 21,567
Balance Sheet Data:
Working capital $ 64,08 $ 60,19 $ 8283 $ 63,29¢ $ 64,10(
Total assets 221,77 178,46 153,13 147,74: 148,75
Long term debt
Stockholders’ equity 183,31: 152,28: 129,58: 122,56: 123,83
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operation.
Introduction

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of FagrCondition and Results of Operations is intehtiefacilitate an understanding of our
business and results of operations. It should &é ire conjunction with our Consolidated Financitdt&ments and the accompanying Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements included elsesvimethis report. All amounts in the following dissions are stated in thousands, except
employees, share and per share data, prices fiensysor as otherwise indicated.

General

We develop, manufacture, and market a family ofo8ibting, rapid prototyping (“RP”) and direct digitmanufacturing (“DDM")
systems, which enable engineers and designersategphysical models, tooling, jigs, fixtures, ptgpes, and end use parts out of production
grade thermoplastic directly from a computer aidesign (“CAD”) workstation. Our systems and relatedsumable products are distributed
mainly through a world-wide network of value addesdellers that sell and service our products towsaas as well as through our OEM
Agreement with HP. We also operate a service basitteat uses our systems to print parts from amests CAD file, typically in situations
where these customers have not yet purchasedensgstdo not have enough capacity on their existirggems.

Our Market Strategy

We believe that the Fused Deposition Modeling (“FIpkéchnology used by most of our systems has Baamt advantages over other
commercially available 3D printing technologies. ircompared to other 3D printing technologies,systems are typically easier to use,
more acceptable in an office environment and cadywe durable models in a wide variety of productjcade thermoplastics. Our
Solidscape DoD thermoplastic ink-jetting technoladfers easy to use systems producing high pretisastable wax models. Our overall
business strategies are designed to increase cerstamareness of these advantages, provide oumeesgavith highguality new products ar
services based on the capabilities of these teoiesd, expand the distribution channel of our systand lower the overall cost of creating
physical models, parts, tooling and prototypes feo@AD file.

Our current market strategy focuses on the follgvareas:

I Expanding the distribution channel for our Dimemsfroducts Although we continue to manufacture an HP-brariegrinter for
distribution in Europe, we are also making progiassxpanding independent channel strategies thlbawgment our HP
collaboration. We have initiated a program in th& tb recruit and train a significant number of remling agents that will focus
exclusively on selling our most affordable produtt& expect this initiative, combined with otheograms we have planned, will
drive incremental sales volume.

The OEM Agreement with HP now includes Austria, efiland and Ireland in addition to France, Germétayy, Spain and the
United Kingdom. We believe this distribution chahcentinues to be a valuable approach to increalss sind enhance awareness of
3D printing.

I Expand our market position in the 3D printing markg introducing new productf July 2011, we introduced the Fortus 250mc
Production System. The Fortus 250mc combines the-ekuse and affordability of Dimension 3D Pristaiith the control of Insight
Software, used to drive the Fortus line of prodaresystems. With Insight, users will have addedrobif build speed, part accuracy,
and feature detail. The Fortus 250mc uses StraiRy30 soluble support material, which has a faditeyolve time than other soluble
support materials.

I Expand our position in the RP and DDM markets byettsping new and improved proprietary produstée have built a leadership
position in the RP and DDM markets by helping costos build stable, strong, and durable parts firtg and end-use. Our Fortus
3D Production Systems are ideally suited for DDNlagations such as the production of manufactutoajs and low-volume end-use
parts. Our Solidscape technology offers high prexisastable wax models that are ideal when ouoous's have the need for fine
feature detail and is particularly well suited BIDM applications in the jewelry and dental mark&te plan to expand our presence in
these areas by offering improved system capalsilaied new and improved material properties. Weebelthat the recent acquisition
of Solidscape will open up additional industrialrket opportunities as we continue to develop tbéhhology. We also continued to
collaborate with a Fortune 500 global manufactudogpany to advance our proprietary FDM technolfegydirect digital
manufacturing applications and will maintain th@laboration into 2012 for the seventh consecuyiear.
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I Leverage our recent ISO 9001:2008 certificatibaring 2010, we worked to refine and improve oueiinal processes and
documentation in order to obtain ISO 9001:2008ifoeation, a standard published by the Internatiddayanization for
Standardization. In February 2011, we obtained $it2 9001:2008 certification by maintaining a highdgveloped quality managem
system and continually improving its effectivengsaccordance with the ISO requirements. We beltbae SO certification is a key
requirement in expanding our products’ applicapiig the RP and DDM markets that we are focusinguarh as aerospace, defense,
medical, and automotive. We will use this registrato demonstrate our ability to consistently pdevproducts that meet customer
and applicable regulatory requirements and enhams®mer satisfaction through its effective appiaa

I Expand our RedEye paid parts servidée believe this is a fragmented global market deeid by a few large and numerous small
companies. Sales from our RedEye paid parts seimaice improved during 2011. This growth has beéredrin part by customers
that do not have an FDM system but has also cornasdurrent system users that have had short-tepadity constraints on their
own FDM systems. We believe that another partisfghles growth has come from the rising demanddiotechnology in DDM
applications because of the production grade thelastics used. To take advantage of the growthegarsour DDM customer base,
we are adding staff to our existing sales force wikhfocus exclusively on large strategic accaunt

Description of Current Conditions

Our revenue increased 32.3% in 2011 due primasiyrowth in systems and consumables sales, witlicgarevenue increasing by 12%
compared to 2010. The increase in revenue fronesysts compared to 2010 was driven mainly by highigrvolume in our Fortus 3D
production systems and the acquisition of SolidsdaagMay 2011. We shipped 2,602 units in 2011 aspared to 2,555 in 2010. Our average
selling price increased due to a shift in sales toixards our higher-priced Fortus 3D productioneys.

We have seen the professional design/engineerimgetenvironment for our products become more cditive as other manufacturers
introduce systems with new technologies and caitiabithat are becoming more comparable to ouryxtsd In the last 12 months, we have
seen our traditional competitors lower their prit@snatch our prices. In a new hobbyist markethaee also seen companies develop
systems that are based on basic, early-stage,smene technology but which lack the sophisticatedtem controls needed for the
professional market.

Despite the recent growth in market competition bekeve that over the last three years, we haea tiee market leader in the 3D printer
commercial market and have followed a strategyoatiouing to move down the price elasticity curgeeaidenced by our introduction of the
uPrint and uPrint Plus. Although the high-performamarket is more competitive than the 3D printimyket, we believe that the growth in
sales of our Fortus 3D production systems has teean mainly by the system and material perforneacepabilities of our systems rather
than price.

As our installed base of systems has increaseaab&city to derive an increasing amount of revdrara sales of consumables,
maintenance contracts, and other services hasmgisgased. In 2011, total n@ystem product revenue increased by 28.2% as cechpathe
prior year due principally to higher consumablegeshy our installed base of systems and the atiquisif Solidscape. Sales from our
RedEye paid parts service increased 11.0% duritd 26 a result of increased new customer busimesaraincrease in average sales price.
Revenue from maintenance contracts increased Bydih 2011 reflecting our growing installed basesyétems and the reduced impact ¢
extension in system warranty periods implementezDioo.
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We expect to see unit volume increase faktar tevenue growth in the near future. Revenue samhigher-priced Fortus system sales is
expected to moderate relative to the high leveteoked in 2011. Our recent 3D printing sales chlinit@atives are expected to accelerate
unit sales of our more affordable systems, whidhresult in lower margins on the sale of these@ters. We intend to compensate for
these lower margins by the continued growth inrttaeket for 3D printers and thereby substantialréasing the number of 3D printers sold
and our overall revenues and profits. However glvan be no assurance that we will be able toasereur revenue sufficiently to maintail
increase our current profitability.

Given our strong cash position and no debt, weetselthat we have adequate liquidity to fund oumgostrategy in 2012. We may make
investments in strategic acquisitions, fixed asggtscess improvements, information technology '(J'&nd human resource development
activities that will be required for future growfur expense levels are based in part on our exfi@es of future sales and we will make
adjustments as we consider appropriate . While ave ladjusted, and will continue to adjust, our esedevels based on both actual and
anticipated sales, fluctuations in sales in a paldr period could adversely impact our operategpits.

We believe that our growth is largely dependentrupar ability to penetrate new markets and devalwg market new RP, DDM and 3D
printing systems, materials, applications, andisesvthat meet the needs of our current and praispemistomers. Our ability to implement
our strategy for 2012 is subject to numerous uaggres, many of which are described under “Ris&t&ia,” above, in this Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &wbults of Operations and in the section belowicaptl “Forward Looking Statements
and Factors That May Affect Future Results of Ofiena.” We cannot ensure that our efforts will besessful.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth certain statemenbpérations data as a percentage of net salelsefqretriods indicated. All items are
included in or derived from our consolidated stagatrof operations.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2011 2010 2009
Net sales 100.% 100.% 100.%
Cost of sales 47.1% 52.4% 53.1%
Gross profit 52.%% 47 .€% 46.%
Research & development 9.2% 8.2% 7.8%
Selling, general and administrative 25.(% 27.%% 33.2%
Operating income 18.€% 11.4% 5.€%
Other income 1.5% 0.2% 0.4%
Income before taxes 20.1% 11.7% 6.2%
Income taxes 6.S% 3.8% 2.1%
Net income 13.2% 8.C% 4.2%
Net Sales

Net sales of our products and services fotdkethree years, as well as the percentage chaageas follows:

Year-over- Year-over-
2011 Year Change 2010 Year Change 2009
Products $ 127,47t 30% $ 97,461 32.% $ 73,82¢
Services 28,41¢ 12.(% 25,36¢ 0.€% 25,14¢
Fair value of warrant - - (4,989 - -
$ 155,89 32.2% $ 117,84 19.1% $ 98,97¢
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Product Revenue

Revenues derived from products (including systemossumable materials and other products) incred3ed million in 2011, or 30.8%,
as compared to the prior year. The number of sysshipped increased by 1.8%, or 47 units, to 2&&0@mpared to 2,555 units shipped in
2010. This increase in both revenue and numbeystéms shipped reflects strong unit sales of oginédri priced Fortus 3D production
systems, which increased by 78.5% as comparedcttpribr year, and the acquisition of Solidscap®lay 2011. The increase in Fortus 3D
production system unit sales was primarily due tocais of our sales channel on selling systemsiid applications. Consumable revenue
in 2011 increased 27.4% primarily driven by an &xegion in customer usage and our growing inddablese of systems.

During 2010, revenues derived from products in@d&?23.6 million in 2010, or 32.0%, as comparethéprior year. The number of
systems shipped increased by 33.2%, or 637 uai565 as compared to 1,918 units shipped in ZDB8.increase in both revenue and
number of systems shipped reflects the positiveachpf the economic recovery and strong sales oStnatasys-brand 3D printer products
and the HP Designjet line. Consumable revenue 1) 2Gcreased 27.6%, which was driven by the impmoea in market conditions, growil
installed base of systems and new material offering

Service Revenue

Revenues from our service offerings (including Reslfaid parts, maintenance and other serviceased $3.1 million in 2011, or
12.0%, as compared to the prior year. Sales fronRedEye paid parts service increased 11.0% d@ig as a result of increased new
customer business and an increase in averagepsalesRevenue from maintenance contracts increlagd®.4% in 2011 reflecting our
acquisition of Solidscape as well as our growingebaf installed systems and the reduced impaat ekeension in system warranty periods
implemented in 2009

Revenues from our service offerings for 2010 wetatively flat as compared to the prior year. Gtowi our RedEye paid parts service
revenue of 21.1% over the prior year resulted ftbengeneral economic upturn and continued recdvery a period of highly competitive
pricing that occurred during the recession in 2008s growth was offset by a decrease in maintemaeeenue, which resulted from our
expansion of the warranty period for our domestictis systems from three months to one year.

Revenue by Region

Net sales, excluding the $5.0 million charge far fhir value of a warrant related to the OEM Agreairin 2010, and the percentage of
sales by region for the last three years, as vgdha percentage change were as follows:

Year-over-Year Year-over-Year
2011 Change 2010 Change 2009
North America $ 82,37: 53% 25% $ 65,53¢ 53% 18% $ 55,50¢ 56%
Europe 49,88t 32% 44.2% 34,57 28% 30.6% 26,47¢ 27%
Asia Pacific 21,50¢ 14% 4.1% 20,66: 17% 29.8% 15,91« 16%
Other 2,13( 1% 3.2% 2,06z 2% 90.2% 1,08¢ 1%
$ 155,89 10% 26.% $ 122,83. 10% 24.1% $ 98,97t 10(%

Sales in all regions increased in 2011 as a re$strong sales of our Fortus 3D production systeroesumables and the acquisition of
Solidscape in May 2011. Revenues in the North Acaemeégion accounted for approximately 53% of toggbnue in 2011. Revenues outside
of North America accounted for approximately 47%atél revenue in 2011.

Sales in all regions increased in 2010 as a re$tiite economic recovery and continued improvenrebusiness conditions across our
core markets. Revenues in the North America regioopunted for approximately 53% of total revemu2011. Revenues outside of North
America accounted for approximately 47% of totakreue in 2010. The international increase in sadesentage was led by higher system
sales volumes in both high-performance systemsedisas 3D Printers, particularly the HP Designje¢lin the five European markets served
by HP.
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Fair Value of Warrant

During the first quarter of 2010, we signed the OBj§fteement with HP to develop and manufacture eadihHP-branded 3D printers. In
connection with the OEM Agreement, we issued aavarto HP during the first quarter of 2010 to pas$ 500,000 shares of common stock
at an exercise price of $17.78 per share. The ieeptice was determined by the 20-day averageehatising price of our common stock
immediately prior to the issuance of the warraie Warrant vested immediately and has a seventgear The grant date fair value of the
warrant was classified as a reduction of revenutherConsolidated Statement of Operations and Celmemsive Income for the year ended
December 31, 2010. The warrant was not exercisedgld011 and remains outstanding.

Gross Profit

Gross profit and gross profit as a percentagelesdar our products and services for 2011, 20kD2009, as well as the percentage
changes in gross profit were as follows:

Year-over- Year-over-
2011 Year Change 2010 Year Change 2009
Products $ 65,93 40% $ 47,10¢ 45% $ 32,28t
Services 16,47: 18.(% 13,96¢ -1.C% 14,09¢
Fair value of warrant - (4,98¢) - -
$ 82,40« 46.9% $ 56,08¢ 20.9% $ 46,38¢
Gross Profit as a Percentage of Related Sales
Products 51.7% 48.2% 43.7%
Services 58.(% 55.1% 56.1%
Total 52.9% 47.€% 46.9%

Product gross profit increased by $18.8 million40r0%, to $65.9 million in 2011 as compared w7 & million in 2010. The increase
primarily attributable to increased sales of oghleir-margin Fortus 3D production systems and coables, combined with decreased lower-
margin sales to HP.

Product gross profit increased by $14.8 million4dbr9%, to $47.1 million in 2010 as compared wi2.8 million in 2009. This increase
is primarily attributable to higher system revenudse increase was also attributable to significaotvth in our high-end RP systems that
exceeded the rate of growth in revenue from ouelopviced 3D printing systems.

Gross profit from services increased by 18.0% ih128s compared to the prior year due to increasmath in system maintenance and
RedEye paid parts service sales. Higher salesdaesitive impact on gross profit as a large parabcosts associated with our service
businesses are fixed.

Gross profit from services decreased by 1.0% irD28slcompared to the prior year. This is primaatlyibutable to a decrease in
maintenance revenue, which resulted from our expardf the warranty period for our domestic Fordystems from three months to one
year.
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Operating Expenses

Operating expenses and operating expense as anfzye®f sales for 2011, 2010 and 2009, as weHepercentage change in operating
expenses, were as follows:

Year-over- Year-over-
2011 Year Change 2010 Year Change 2009
Research and development $ 14,36( 47% $ 9,75t 26% $ 7,731
Selling, general & administrative 39,03¢ 18.8% 32,86: 0.1% 32,828
$ 53,39¢ 25.% $ 42,61¢ 51% $ 40,56(
Percentage of Sales 34.%% 36.2% 41.(%

Research and development expenses increasetl 2% during 2011 and was driven primarily by rgraduct initiatives within 3D
printing and 3D production systems, including Setigpe, as well as a decrease in research and pearibexpense reimbursements rece
in connection with our collaborative agreementtartdiscussed below. During 2010, research andaj@vwent expenses increased by 26.1%
as we remained committed to designing new prodaradismaterials, reducing costs on existing prodaetd,improving the quality and
reliability of all of our platforms. This spendingas focused on accelerating our development efforégldress both the 3D printer and DDM
market opportunities as well as improving the dualind reliability of our products. In 2011, 2018de2009, capitalized software additions
were approximately $1.1 million, $1.2 million andl. million, respectively.

In 2008, we fulfilled our responsibilities undettaiee-year, $3.6 million agreement with a Fortu@@ §lobal manufacturing company to
jointly advance our proprietary FDM technology fapid manufacturing applications. This agreemetitled us to receive reimburseme
payments as we achieved specific milestones statibe agreement. This effort was focused aroundchgh-performance systems and
resulted in the commercial release of the FortuB180 Because receipt of these payments represeitebursements of costs actually
incurred under this joint development project palyments received were recorded as offsets teeearch and development expenditures
are therefore not recognized as revenue.

Due to the success of this initial arrangementhese continued this relationship under similar teand objectives. During the years
ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, approXin®&der million, $1.2 million and $2.2 million, rpsctively, of research and
development expenses were offset by payments tha received from that company.

Selling, general and administrative expenses isetay 18.8% in 2011 as compared to the prior yide.increase is primarily due to
expenses related to the acquisition of Solidscaparecreased employee-related expenses. Sellimgrgleand administrative expenses were
relatively flat in 2010 as compared to the pricaye

Operating Income

Operating income and operating income as a pergemtfsales for 2011, 2010 and 2009, as well apeéheentage change in operating
income were as follows:

Year-over- Year-over-
2011 Year Change 2010 Year Change 2009
Operating income $  29,00¢ 115% $ 13,46] 131% $ 5,82«
Percentage of Sales 18.€% 11.4% 5.€%

Operating income in 2011 increased by $1518amj or 115.4%, primarily due to increased prodsales led by our higher-margin Fortus
systems and consumables as well as a $5.0 milliarge to revenue in 2010 related to the warraneisso HP in connection with an OEM
Agreement. Operating income in 2010 increased b Sifllion, or 131.2%, primarily due to the sige#int increase in revenue, partially
offset by increased indirect spending. Operatingine as a percentage of sales increased due ttiveffeontrol of indirect spending in 2011
and 2010.
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Other Income

Other income and other income as a percemtbgales for 2011, 2010 and 2009, as well as theepgage change in operating income
were as follows:

Year-over- Year-over-
2011 Year Change 2010 Year Change 2009
Interest income $ 92z 0% $ 921 7% $ 99C
Foreign currency transaction losses, net (88¢) 43.%% (617) 164.¢% (239)
Other 2,311 3510.9% 64 116.1% (39¢)
$  2,34¢ 537.5% $  36¢ 25% $  35¢
Percentage of Sales 1.5% 0.3% 0.4%

Interest income in 2011 remained flat with the pyiear while investments decreased due to a higffiective rate of our investment
portfolio. Interest income in 2010 decreased by,880, or 7%, while investments increased over tie gear. This was primarily due to
$170,000 of interest earned in 2009 on two bondswiere redeemed by the issuer before maturity.

We invoice sales to certain European distributorsuros and reported results are therefore sutgdhictuations in the exchange rates of
that currency in relation to the United StatesatolDur strategy is to hedge most of our Euro-dénated accounts receivable positions by
entering into 30-day foreign currency forward cants on a month-to-month basis to reduce the hizkdur earnings will be adversely
affected by changes in currency exchange ratexddition, we held an unhedged Euro cash balanoéBscember 31, 2011 that was subject
to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange ragshsequently, we have included this Euro casmbala our hedging strategy to manage
risks that our earnings will be adversely affedigachanges in currency exchange rates. We do eadersvative financial instruments for
speculative or trading purposes. Instruments tgaeitsks may include foreign currency forward, syapd option contracts. These
instruments will be used to selectively managestitkit there can be no assurance that we will lbegtotected against material foreign

currency fluctuations.

The increase in other income for 2011 as comparddet prior year is due to the gain on the sathefefferson County, Alabama auction
rate security that had been impaired in prior yaaida gain on the sale of an equity investmentvieamaintained in an independent online
parts quoting service. The decrease in other indom2010 as compared to the prior year is due$8%0,000 reduction in the estimated fair
value of an equity investment in 2009 that was ick#red to be other than temporary.

Income Taxes

Income taxes and income taxes as a percentagé imicoene before taxes for 2011, 2010 and 2009,edkas the percentage change were
as follows:

Year-over- Year-over-
2011 Year Change 2010 Year Change 2009
Income taxes $ 10,72¢ 140% $ 4,46¢ 116% $ 2,066
As a percent of
income before income taxes 34.2% 32.% 33.%%
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The following is a reconciliation of the 2011 effige income tax rate compared with the 2010 efiectate and the 2010 effective income
tax rate compared with the 2009 effective rate:

2009 Effective income tax rate 33.%
2010 percentage decrease in research and develbpradits 3.C%
2010 percentage decrease in tax contingency reserve (1.1%)
2010 percentage increase in manufacturing deduction (1.5%)
Other, net (1.5%)
2010 Effective income tax rate 32.%
2011 percentage increase in tax contingency reserve 0.€%
2011 percentage decrease in manufacturing deduction 0.8%
Other, net 0.2%
2011 Effective income tax rate 34.2%

Net Income

Net income and net income as a percentagaled for 2011, 2010 and 2009, as well as the pexgerchange in net income were as
follows:

Year-over- Year-over-
2011 Year Change 2010 Year Change 2009
Net income $ 20,62¢ 120% $ 9,37C 127% $ 4,11¢
Percentage of Sales 13.2% 8.C% 4.2%

For the reasons cited previously in this managemisgtission and analysis section, our net incoméhtyear ended December 31, 2011
was higher than the prior year and net income @di02vas higher than the prior year.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

A summary of our statement of cash flows for the¢hyears ended December 31, 2011 is as follows:

2011 2010 2009
Net income $ 2062t $ 9,37C $  4,11¢
Depreciation and amortization 10,34¢ 9,34z 8,25¢
Stock-based compensation 1,587 1,24z 1,137
Fair value of warrant related to OEM agreement - 4,98¢ -
Change in working capital and other (20,049 (2,977 11,98
Net cash provided by operating and other activ 22,51: 21,971 25,49(
Net cash used in investing activiti (38,80¢€) (49,299 (6,83))
Net cash provided by financing activiti 8,76¢ 6,78( 1,58:
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 63 (219 12¢
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis (7,462 (20,767) 20,37(
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 27,55¢ 48,31¢ 27,94¢
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 20090 $ 27,55« $ 48,31t

Our cash and cash equivalents balance decreasgtd®ynillion to $20.1 million at December 31, 20idm $27.6 million at December
31, 2010. The decrease is primarily due to $38IBamispent for the acquisition of investments, gedy and equipment, intangible assets and
Solidscape patrtially offset by $22.5 million of batows from operations and $6.1 million in procedm the exercise of stock options.
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The net cash provided by our operating adtizibver the past three years has amounted toxapmately $70.0 million, principally derived
from $34.1 million in net income, plus adjustmeifatsnon-cash charges of $28.0 million in depreomtind amortization, $4.0 million in
stock-based compensation, $5.0 million relatedhéofair value of a warrant issued to HP and $1l0aniattributable to changes in net
working capital and other items.

In 2011, the principal source of cash from our afirg activities was our net income, as adjustegktdude the effects of non-cash
charges. Our accounts receivable balance increask?b.2 million at December 31, 2011 from $20.1ian as of December 31, 2010. This
increase was principally due to sales growth ardatiquisition of Solidscape. DSQO’s were 61 day&0ihl, 60 days in 2010 and 68 days in
2009. We believe that adequate allowances havedxstahlished for any collectability issues in ocecaunts receivable balance.

For the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010, &®] 20r inventory balances were $22.8 million, $1million, and $14.6 million,
respectively. The increase in inventory in 2011 yascipally due to strong order flow and anticgésales growth for both systems and
consumables and the acquisition of Solidscape.ifidgrease in inventory in 2010 was principally doestrong order flow and forecasts for
systems and consumables.

A portion of our inventory is dedicated to the filiiient of our service contract and warranty olligas. As we have introduced new
products over the past few years, there are matéopins and models to service than in the past;hvinicreases the requirements to maintain
spare parts inventory. With the introduction ofsta@ew products, older products have been disa@dirbut a certain level of inventory is
still required to fulfill our ongoing service coatts. Our procedures for dealing with this inveptare more fully explained in the section
below captioned “Critical Accounting Policies.”

Investments in sales-type leases used cash ofhdiftién in 2011 and provided cash of $0.9 million2010 and $1.3 million in 2009. In
mid-2003 we introduced a U.S. leasing programwet principally designed for the Dimension systeht® program now includes
customers in both our 3D printer and our Fortuglpotion system product lines and we plan to costitiis leasing program for the
foreseeable future.

Accounts payable and other current accrued ligsliprovided cash of $6.5 million in 2011, $4.5limil in 2010 and $1.1 million in 200
In 2011, the increase was related to the timingagiments for inventory purchases and employee cosapien.

Unearned revenue, principally consisting of pureldasaintenance contracts and implied maintenanaass, provided cash of $0.6
million in 2011 and $0.9 million in 2010 and usexsk of $2.1 million in 2009. The increase in theamed revenue balance in 2011 was
principally due to an increase in maintenance eansales

Our investing activities used cash of $38.8 millior2011, $49.3 million in 2010 and $6.8 million2009. The purchase of investments,
net of proceeds from sales and maturity of inveatmgrovided $16.9 million in 2011, and used aaisB40.2 million in 2010. We purchased
Solidscape in 2011 for $38.6 million, net of cashured.

At December 31, 2011, our investments included:

| approximately $45.2 million in bonds maturing beéwd-ebruary 2012 and November 2016, all of whichrasings between AAA
and BAA1 at December 31, 2011; and

I approximately $2.0 million of a tax-free auctioneraecurity (“ARS”), which re-prices approximatelyery 35 days. The ARS had a
rating of A1 at December 31, 2011.

During 2011, we sold our investment in a feee ARS issued by Jefferson County, Alabama. Qutire economic downturn in 2008, w
the assistance of outside consultants, we detechtiva the ARS had incurred both a temporary ahdrethan-temporary impairment to its
fair value and recognized such wridewn in value. Due to negotiations between JeffeSounty and bondholders, the market for these ¢
improved and in 2011 we were able to sell the itmest for $1.8 resulting in a recognized a gaif#6,000.

Property and equipment acquisitions totaled $12lBom $7.8 million, and $2.3 million in 2011, 20land 2009, respectively. Over the
three-year period ended December 31, 2011, oucipahproperty and equipment acquisitions werenfi@nufacturing or engineering
development equipment, tooling, leasehold improvesiand the acquisition of computer systems ansvaoé applications. Payments for
intangible assets, including patents and capitdlsz#tware, amounted to $4.3 million, $1.3 milliamd $1.7 million in 2010, 2009, and 2008,
respectively.
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Proceeds from the exercise of stock optionsiged cash of $6.1 million, $6.4 million and $indllion in 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. During 2010, we used cash of $2.lionifor the repurchase of vested stock option® &kcess tax benefit from the exercise of
stock options was $2.6 million and $2.5 million fbe years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, tesghecWe did not repurchase any
common stock during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009. As of December 31, 2011, weahé#ubrization to repurchase
approximately $10.9 million of common stock.

For 2012, we expect to use our cash as follows

for improvements to our facilities;

for the continuation of our leasing program;

for working capital purposes;

for information systems and infrastructure enharergs)

for new product and materials development;

for sustaining engineering;

for the acquisition of equipment, including prodantequipment, tooling, and computers;

for the purchase or development of intangible asgatluding patents;

for increased selling and marketing activities exsglly as they relate to the continued market@rahnel development;

for acquisitions and/or strategic alliances

Our total current assets amounted to $93.2 mibibDecember 31, 2011, most of which consisted sl @ad cash equivalents,
investments, accounts receivable, and inventofiesl current liabilities amounted to $29.1 milliand we have no long-term debt. We
estimate that we will spend between approximat&B.@ million and $17.0 million in 2012 for propernd equipment. We also estimate that
as of December 31, 2011, we had approximately $28libn of purchase commitments for inventory fraelected vendors. In addition to
purchase commitments for inventory, we have fubaamitments for leased facilities. We intend tafioe our purchase commitments from
existing cash or from cash flows from operatiortse Tuture contractual cash obligations relatedés¢ commitments are as follows:

Year ending December 3: Facilities Inventory Total
2012 $ 76z $ 23,700 $ 24,46
2013 58€ - 58€
2014 412 - 412
2015 41€ - 41€
2016 227 - 227

$ 240 $ 2370 $ 26,10t

We have no contractual obligations beyond 201@&didition to the above disclosed contractual obliget, the reserve for tax
contingencies was $1.6 million at December 31, 28kEEed on the uncertainties associated with ttikesent of these items, we are unable
to make reasonably reliable estimates of the perigubtential settlements, if any, with taxing awilies.

Inflation

We believe that inflation has not had a materifdafon our operations or on our financial conditauring the three most recent fiscal

years.
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Foreign Currency Transactions

We invoice sales to certain European distdisiin Euros and reported results are thereforgesuto fluctuations in the exchange rates of
that currency in relation to the United StatesatolDur strategy is to hedge most of our Euro-dénated accounts receivable positions by
entering into 30-day foreign currency forward cants on a month-to-month basis to reduce the hiakdur earnings will be adversely
affected by changes in currency exchange ratesddition, we held an unhedged Euro cash balanoé@scember 31, 2011 that was subject
to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange ragshsequently, we have included this Euro casmbala our hedging strategy to manage
risks that our earnings will be adversely affedigachanges in currency exchange rates. We do eadesvative financial instruments for
speculative or trading purposes. We enter into &pfdreign currency forward contracts on the last df each month and therefore the
notional value of the contract equals the fair gadtithe end of the reporting period. As such glieeno related asset or liability or unrealized
gains or losses recorded on the Balance Sheetths ehd of the period. All realized gains anddss®lated to hedging activities are recor
in current period earnings under the Statementpar@tions caption “Foreign currency transactiosdss net”.

We hedged between €4.0 million and €5.6 million thnduring the year ended December 31, 2011, batvé2.3 million and €4.5
million monthly during the year ended DecemberZ11,0 and between €2.8 million and €5.0 million nmyduring the year ended
December 31, 2009. The foreign currency forwardramts resulted in a currency translation gainpgfraximately $70,000 and $340,000 for
the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, resgecand a loss of approximately $115,000 forykar ended December 31, 2009. The
resulting gain or loss from foreign currency fordi@ontracts only partially offset the total foreigurrency transactions gains or losses the
recorded.

We will continue to monitor exposure to currenayctiuations. Instruments that may be used to hadgeef risks may include foreign
currency forward, swap, and option contracts. Thesttuments may be used to selectively manags,riakt there can be no assurance thi
will be fully protected against material foreignnancy fluctuations.

Critical Accounting Policies

We have prepared our consolidated financial statésrand related disclosures in conformity with aotong principles generally accep
in the United States of America. This has requiredo make estimates, judgments, and assumptiahaffiected the amounts we reported.
Note 1 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial $tatets contains the significant accounting prinaleat we used to prepare ¢
consolidated financial statements.

We have identified several critical accounting gi@l that required us to make assumptions abouérsdhat were uncertain at the time
our estimates. Had we used different estimatesaasdmptions, the amounts we recorded could havedigeificantly differentAdditionally,
if we had used different assumptions or differemtditions existed, our financial condition or résudf operations could have been materially
different. The critical accounting policies thatrevaffected by the estimates, assumptions, andrjadts used in the preparation of our
consolidated financial statements are listed below.

Revenue Recognitic

We derive revenue from sales of 3D printing, rgmiototyping (“RP”) and direct digital manufacturiipDM”) systems, consumables,
and services. We recognize revenue when (1) pavsuagidence of a final agreement exists, (2) @glivhas occurred or services have been
rendered, (3) the selling price is fixed or deterahle, and (4) collectability is reasonably assu@uar standard terms are FOB shipping point,
and, as such, most of the revenue from the sa@®qdrinters, production systems and consumablescisgnized when shipped. Exceptions to
this policy occur if a customer’s purchase ordelidates an alternative term or provides that thepment sold would be subject to certain
contingencies, such as formal acceptance. In fhesences, revenues would be recognized only uptisfyang the conditions established by
the customer as contained in its purchase ordes.t®evenue from sales-type leases for the ourfégformance systems is recognized at the
time of lessee acceptance, which follows instalfatRevenue from sales-type leases for our Dimarsjetems is recognized at the time of
shipment, since either the customer or the resgdiiorms the installation. We recognize revenoefsales-type leases at the net present
value of future lease payments. Revenue from operégases is recognized ratably over the leaseger
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Service revenue is derived from sales of neai@mce contracts, installation services, and trgirservice revenue from maintenance
contracts is recognized ratably over the periodoserage ranging from one to three years. We @fferanty periods ranging from 90 days to
15 months. On certain sales that require a oneweasaanty, the extended warranty is treated foenexe recognition purposes as a
maintenance agreement. The fair value of this raaarice agreement is deferred and recognized raiabhthe period of the extended
warranty as an implied maintenance contract. Iladiah service revenues are recognized upon coraplef the installation. Training
revenues are recognized upon completion of theitgui

In accordance with ASC 60Revenue Recognitigrwhen two or more product offerings with varyinglidery dates are contained in a
single arrangement, revenue is allocated betweeitdms based on their relative selling price, jzfed that each item meets the criteria for
treatment as a separate unit of accounting. An iseconsidered a separate unit of accountinghié& value to the customer on a standalone
basis and there is objective and reliable eviderfitke selling price of the items. We determinegbling price by reference to the prices we
charge when the items are sold separately. If weadgell the item separately, the selling pricdatermined by reference to comparable
third-party evidence. If neither of these methods/jules an appropriate basis for determining argpprice, then one is estimated based on
the price at which we would sell the item if it wasd regularly on a standalone basis.

Revenues from training and installation are unbeddind are recognized after the services havepgmésrmed. Most of our products are ¢
through distribution channels, with training andtallation services offered by the resellers. RerDimension products neither installation
nor training is offered. The equipment manufactuaed sold by us is subject to factory testing tepticates the conditions under which the
customers intend to use the equipment. All of §etesns are sold subject to published specificatiand all systems sales involve standard
models.

We assess collectability as part of the revenuegmition process. This assessment includes a nuafifactors such as an evaluation of the
creditworthiness of the customer, past due amopats, payment history, and current economic camhitiIf it is determined that
collectability cannot be reasonably assured, wedeitline shipment, request a down payment, orrdefsgnition of revenue until ultimate
collectability is reasonably assured.

Stock-Based Compensation

We calculate the fair value of stock-based optiwaras on the date of grant using the Black-Schapg®n pricing model. The
computation of expected volatility is based ondristl volatility from traded options on our stodihe expected option term is calculated in
accordance with ASC 71&ompensation — Stock Compensatidine interest rate for periods within the contuattife of the award is based
on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at theetof grant. Each of the three factors requiremusse judgment and make estimates in
determining the percentages and time periods usdtid calculation. If we were to use differentqegtages or time periods, the fair value of
stock-based option awards could be materially déffe

Allowance for Doubtful Accoun

While we evaluate the collectability of a sale agt jof our revenue recognition process, we must milake judgments regarding the
ultimate realization of our accounts receivableohsiderable amount of judgment is required inssBg the realization of these receivables,
including the aging of the receivables and the ibnexthiness of each customer. We may not be abketurately and timely predict changes
to a customer’s financial condition. If a custonsdihancial condition should suddenly deterioratdling into question our ability to collect
the receivable, our estimates of the realizatioaufreceivables could be adversely affected. Wghirthen have to record additional
allowances for doubtful accounts, which could hamexdverse effect on our results of operationkémeriod affected.

Our allowance for doubtful accounts is adjustedrigpuly using two methods. First, our overall regsrare based on a percentage applied
to certain aged receivable categories that areopnathtely based on historical bad debt write-ofi@xence. Then, we make an additional
evaluation of overdue customer accounts, for whietspecifically reserve. In our evaluation we us@mety of factors, such as past payment
history, the current financial condition of the mraer, and current economic conditions. We alsduea our overall concentration risk,
which assesses the total amount owed by each cestosgardless of its current status. As of bothdbeber 31, 2011 and December 31,
2010, our allowance for doubtful accounts amoutebtl.1 million.
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Inventories

Our inventories are recorded at the lowerast or market, with cost based on a first-in, fvat basis. We periodically assess this
inventory for obsolescence and potential excesgtycing the difference between our cost and ttimated market value of the inventory
based on assumptions about future demand andib#dteales patterns. Our inventories consist ofeni@s and products that are subject to
technological obsolescence and competitive madeditions. If market conditions or future demand k@ss favorable than our current
expectations, additional inventory write downsesarves may be required, which could have an agheffsct on our reported results in the
period the adjustments are made. Additionally, eegiing or field change orders (“ECO” and “FCO’spectively) introduced by our
engineering group could suddenly create extendigelete and/or excess inventory. Although our esmyiimg group considers the estimated
effect that an ECO or FCO would have on our inveaesp a mandated ECO or FCO could have an immeddhterse affect on our reported
financial condition if it required the use of difémt materials in either new production or our EEninventory.

Some of our inventory is returned to us by our@urgrs and refurbished. This refurbished inventonge fully repaired and tested, is
functionally equivalent to new production and igized to satisfy many of our requirements underwarranty and service contracts. Upon
receipt of the returned material, this inventoryeisorded at a discount from original cost, antherrreduced by estimated future
refurbishment expense. While we evaluate this semiaterial in the same way as our stock inveriagy, we periodically test for
obsolescence and excess), this inventory is sutgedtanging demand that may not be immediatehaagy. Adjustments to this service
inventory, following an obsolescence or excessengycould have an adverse effect on our reportehfiial condition in the period when the
adjustments are made. We review the requirementefoice inventory for discontinued products ugimg number of active maintenance
contracts per product line as the key determinaminfzentory levels and composition. A sudden dexlh the number of customers renewing
service agreements in a particular period could teaan unanticipated write down of this serviceeimory for a particular product line.

Intangible Asset

Intangible assets are capitalized and amortized thvedr estimated useful or economic lives usirg gtraight-line method in conformity
with ASC 350,Intangibles — Goodwill and Otheras follows:

Years
Capitalized software development costs 3
Trademarks 5-15
Patents 10
RP technology 6-11
Solidscape customer base 15
Solidscape non-compete agreement 3
In-process research and development Indefinite

The costs of software development, including sigaiit product enhancements, incurred subsequestablishing technological
feasibility have been capitalized in accordancé wisC 985-20Costs of Software to be Sold, Leased or Marke@abts incurred prior to
establishment of technological feasibility are deat to research and development expense.

We evaluate the recoverability of identifiable imiible assets whenever events or changes in citanoes indicate that an intangible
asset’s carrying amount may not be recoverableh Sinicumstances could include, but are not limite@l) a significant decrease in the
market value of an asset, (2) a significant advensenge in the extent or manner in which an assgded, or (3) an accumulation of costs
significantly in excess of the amount originallypexted for the acquisition of an asset. We meaberearrying amount of the asset against
the estimated undiscounted future cash flows aatgtivith it. Should the sum of the expected fuhetcash flows be less than the carrying
value of the asset being evaluated, an impairnosstiould be recognized. The impairment loss wbaldalculated as the amount by which
the carrying value of the asset exceeds its fdireval he fair value is measured based on quote#lehprices, if available. If quoted market
prices are not available, the estimate of fair gatubased on various valuation techniques, inotythe discounted value of estimated future
cash flows.
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We evaluate the carrying value of goodwilDaicember 31 of each year and between annual eialsat events occur or circumstances
change that would more likely than not reduce #ievialue of the reporting unit below its carryiagnount. Such circumstances could inclt
but are not limited to (1) a significant adversamde in legal factors or in business climate, (Bnticipated competition, or (3) an adverse
action or assessment by a regulator. When evatpativether goodwill is impaired, we compare the ¥ailue of the reporting unit to which
the goodwill is assigned to the reporting unit'srgag amount, including goodwill. The fair valuétbe reporting unit is estimated using the
income, or discounted cash flows, approach. Ifcéreying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its faiue, then the amount of the impairrr
loss must be measured. The impairment loss woutthloellated by comparing the implied fair valueegorting unit goodwill to its carrying
amount. If the carrying value of the reporting umiteeds its fair value, an additional calculatidone to determine if the goodwill has been
impaired. In making that determination, the implfait value of the reporting unit is allocated tbad the other assets and liabilities including
items that may not be recorded on the balance sle&thich have some fair value. An impairment lassild be recognized if the remaining
implied fair value after allocation to all othersass and liabilities exceeds the carrying valughefgoodwill.

The evaluation of intangible asset and goodwillainment requires us to make assumptions aboutdaash flows over the life of the
asset being evaluated that include, among othergitly in revenues, margins realized, level of ofjlegeexpenses and cost of capital. These
assumptions require significant judgment and acesllts may differ from assumed and estimated amsou

Income Taxe

We comply with ASC 740ncome Taxeswhich requires an asset and liability approactin@ncial reporting of income taxes. Deferred
income tax assets and liabilities are computediifiterences between the financial statement andbéais of assets and liabilities that will
result in taxable or deductible amounts in thereitbased on enacted tax laws and rates applitabie periods in which the differences are
expected to affect taxable income. Valuation alloges are established, when necessary, to redudefitieed income tax assets to the
amount expected to be realized.

In accordance with ASC 74(hcome Taxeswe take a two-step approach to recognizing arasoméng uncertain tax positions (tax
contingencies). The first step is to evaluate &xeposition for recognition by determining if theight of available evidence indicates it is
more likely than not that the position will be fised on audit, including resolution of related egdp or litigation processes, if any. The
second step is to measure the tax benefit as thesibamount which is more than 50% likely of beaieglized upon ultimate settlement. We
reevaluate these tax positions quarterly and medjestments as required.

Impairment of Lon-Lived Assets

We adhere to ASC 36@yoperty, Plant, and Equipmentaind annually assess the recoverability of theytay amounts of long-lived
assets, including intangible assets, at year-endmpairment loss would be recognized if expectediscounted future cash flows are less
than the carrying amount of the asset. This lossldvbe determined by calculating the differencedbych the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds its fair value. Based on our assessmerfittascember 31, 2011 and 2010, no long-lived assete determined to be impaired.

Forward-looking Statements and Factors That May AffecufeuResults of Operations

All statements herein that are not historical factthat include such words as “expects”, “antitiss, “projects”, “estimates”, “vision”,
“planning”, “could”, “potential”, “plan”, “believey “desires”, “intends”, “assume” or similar wordsnstitute forwardeoking statements th
we deem to be covered by and to qualify for the &afrbor protection covered by the Private Seeurititigation Reform Act of 1995 (the
“1995 Act”). Investors and prospective investor®ur Company should understand that several fagmrern whether any forward-looking

statement herein will be or can be achieved. Any aiithese factors could cause actual resultsffier anaterially from those projected herein.
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These forward-looking statements include statets regarding projected revenue and income urdwjuarters; the size of the 3D printing
market; our objectives for the marketing and séleun Dimension and uPrint 3D Printers; our suppenioval systems; and our Fortus 3D
production systems, particularly for use in dirgicfital manufacturing (DDM); the demand for our prietary consumables; the expansion of
our paid parts service; and our beliefs with respethe growth in the demand for our products.€dtiisks and uncertainties that may affect
our business include our ability to penetrate thepBnting market; the success of our distributagreement with HP; our ability to achieve
the growth rates experienced in preceding quarbensability to introduce, produce and market conahble materials, and the market
acceptance of these materials; the impact of catiygeproducts and pricing; our timely developmehhew products and materials and
market acceptance of those products and matetfi@success of our recent R&D initiative to exptrelDDM capabilities of our core FDM
technology; and the success of our RedEyeOnDerf4mad other paid parts services. They also incluakestents about future financial
operating results of our company after the acqaisiof Solidscape and anticipated benefits of tteussition. Actual results may differ from
those expressed or implied in our forward-lookitageaments. Such forward-looking statements invalvé are subject to certain risks and
uncertainties, which may cause our actual resoltiffer materially from those discussed in a fors+poking statement. Such risk factors
include our ability to successfully integrate andrket Solidscape products, our ability to attrantt eetain management and our ability to
protect and defend intellectual property. Thestestants represent beliefs and expectations onty thee date they were made. We may elect
to update forward-looking statements, but we exglyetisclaim any obligation to do so, even if oetiefs and expectations change. The
forward-looking statements included herein are dasecurrent expectations that involve a numbeisét and uncertainties, some of which
are described in Iltem 1A, “Risk Factors” above. S&h#orward-looking statements are based on assomgptimong others, that we will be
able to:

I continue to introduce new high-performance and 8Btipg systems and materials acceptable to th&ahaand to continue to
improve our existing technology and software in cunrent product offerings;

I successfully develop the 3D printing market with Bimension BST, Dimension SST, Dimension Elited aPrint systems, and that
the market will accept these systems;

I successfully develop the DDM market with our Fo@8&mc, 400mc and 900mc, and that the market wiiépt these systems;
I successfully integrate acquired businesses;
I control our operating expenses;

I expand our manufacturing capabilities to meet #tpeeted demand generated by our uPrint, Dimenst&®h, Bimension SST and
Dimension Elite systems, our consumable produadsoam Paid Parts service and sales under our OEMehgent with HP;

I successfully commercialize new materials and gairket acceptance for these new materials; and

I recruit, retain, and develop employees with theeasary skills to produce, create, commercializeketaand sell our products.

Assumptions relating to the foregoing involve judgrts with respect to, among other things, futumemic, geo-political, competitive,
market and technological conditions, and futurarmss decisions, all of which are difficult or ingsible to predict accurately and many of
which are beyond our control. Although we belieglvattthe assumptions underlying the forward-looldtagements contained herein are
reasonable, any of those assumptions could praeeimate, and therefore there is and can be noasssuthat the results contemplated in
such forward-looking statement will be realizedeTimpact of actual experience and business devaopfnmay cause us to alter our
marketing plans, our capital expenditure budgetsuo engineering, selling, manufacturing or otbedgets, which may in turn affect our
results of operations or the success of our newymtodevelopment and introduction. We may not He &balter our plans or budgets in a
timely manner, resulting in reduced profitabilitylosses.

Due to the factors noted above and elsewhere snMlanagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Finar@a@idition and Results of
Operations, our future earnings and stock price beagubject to significant volatility, particularn a quarterly basis. Additionally, we may
not learn of revenue or earnings shortfalls uati lin a fiscal quarter, since we frequently reeeisignificant number of orders very late in a
quarter. This could result in an immediate and egb/effect on the trading price of our common sté&@st financial performance should not
be considered a reliable indicator of future parfance, and investors should not use historicatlgén anticipate results or trends in future
periods.
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ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk.
Interest Rate Risk

Our cash and cash equivalent investmentseddedxclusively in short-term money market and gwiestruments with maturities of less
than 90 days. These are subject to limited intaestrisk. A 10% change in interest rates wouldhave a material effect on our financial
condition or results of operations. Our short- bndy-term investments are invested in auction saturities, corporate and municipal bonds
and certificates of deposit that bear interesaegts of 0.4% to 6.4%. An immediate 10% changetarést rates would have no material effect
on our financial condition or results of operations

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

We have not historically hedged sales from or espsiincurred by our European operations that hdueciional currency in Euros. A
hypothetical 10% change in the exchange rates leettvee U.S. dollar and the Euro could increaseeorahse our income before taxes by
than $0.4 million for the continued maintenancewf European facility. We hedged between €4.0 onliknd €.6 million monthly during th
year ended December 31, 2011, betw€2.3 million and €4.5 million during the year end2elcember 31, 2010 and betweén8Emillion anc
€5.0 million during the year ended December 31, 2008 believe that a hypothetical 10% change irettehange rates between the US d
and the Euro could increase or decrease incomeebtfves by $4.0 million

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
This information appears following Item 15 of théport and is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 9. Changes In and Disagreements With Accountds on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our Chief Executive €ffiand Chief Financial Officer, \
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness ofifmgn and operation of our disclosure controts@oecedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15
(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchang®f\t934) as of the end of the period covered by/riport (the “Evaluation Date”). Based
on this evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer aldief Financial Officer concluded as of the Evélua Date that our disclosure controls
procedures were effective. Disclosure controls nodedures require that the information relatingsaequired to be disclosed in our
Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) rep@ris recorded, processed, summarized and repaiitiih the time periods specified in
SEC rules and forms, and (ii) is accumulated amdrnaanicated to our management, including our Chiefdadtive Officer and Chief Financ
Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisiorgarding required disclosure. Our evaluation didimgdude the internal controls related to
the acquisition of Solidscape, Inc. that occurradMiay 3, 2011. Total assets and net sales relatéds acquisition represent 21.4% and 5.
respectively, of the related consolidated finansiatement amounts as of and for the year endedrnblzer 31, 2011.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our Chief Executive €ffiand Chief Financial Officer, \
are responsible for establishing and maintainingféective system of internal control over finadceigporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f)
and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Adi9®4). Our management has conducted an assesshoemtioternal control over financial
reporting based on the framework established byCttramittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the TweadCommission in Internal Control
- Integrated Framework. Our management has preparatinual report on internal control over finanoiglorting. Management’s report is
included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K on p&g8. In addition, Grant Thornton, LLP, our indedent registered public accounting
firm, has prepared its report on the effectiver@ssur internal control over financial reportingdasuch report is included on pages F-5 to F-6
of the consolidated financial statements.

42




Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg

There have not been any changes in our iriteamdrol over financial reporting identified in moection with the assessment that occurred
during the fourth quarter of 2011 that have maligratfected, or are reasonably likely to matesiaffect, our internal control over financial
reporting.

Iltem 9B. Other Information.
None.
PART IlI

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpora¢ Governance.

We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct andsHEti all directors, officers and employees, whcfiled as Exhibit 14.1 to our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddman31, 2008. The Code of Business Conduct and&ihiavailable on the SEC’s
website ahttp://www.sec.govWe intend to disclose on our webshép://www.stratasys.comany amendment to, or waiver of, the Code of
Business Conduct and Ethics related to our seffiizecs.

The additional required information is incorporatesiein by reference to our Definitive Proxy Stagetrwith respect to our Annual
Meeting of Stockholders.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

Incorporated herein by reference to our DefinifRrexy Statement with respect to our Annual Meeth§tockholders.
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter

Incorporated herein by reference to our DefinifRrexy Statement with respect to our Annual Meeth§tockholders.
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transa@ns, and Director Independence.

Incorporated herein by reference to our DefinifRrexy Statement with respect to our Annual Meetih§tockholders.
Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

Incorporated herein by reference to our DefinifRrexy Statement with respect to our Annual Meetih§tockholders.

43




PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
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MANAGEMENT’'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management of the Company is responsible for dstdbf and maintaining adequate internal contr@rdinancial reporting (as such te
is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securitizstange Act of 1934). The Company’s internal cdntker financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (i) pertaif¢omaintenance of records that, in reasonablel dataurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets oftmpany; (ii) provide reasonable assurance thasaetions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in adaace with accounting principles generally accepigte United States, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being madeiomgcordance with authorizations of managemedtdarectors of the Company; and
(iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prwer timely detection of unauthorized acquisitiose, or disposition of the Company’s
assets that could have a material effect on ttaniiial statements.

Internal control over financial reporting is desgnto provide reasonable assurance to the Comparayisgement and board of directors
regarding the preparation of reliable financiatestaents for external purposes in accordance withuwatting principles generally accepted in
the United States. Internal control over finanoggdorting includes self-monitoring mechanisms actibas taken to correct deficiencies as
they are identified. Because of the inherent litiotss in any internal control, no matter how wedstyned, misstatements may occur and not
be prevented or detected. Accordingly, even effedtiternal control over financial reporting camyde only reasonable assurance with
respect to financial statement preparation. Furtherevaluation of the effectiveness of interraltool over financial reporting was made as
of a specific date, and continued effectivenedstiwre periods is subject to the risks that costrohy become inadequate because of change:
in conditions or that the degree of compliance it policies and procedures may decline.

MANAGEMENT’'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER FINAN CIAL REPORTING

Management conducted an evaluation of the effantise of the Company’s system of internal contrerdwnancial reporting as of
December 31, 2011 based on the framework set ifofimnternal Control — Integrated Framework” issuggthe Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Baseiisogvaluation, management concluded that, as oé@éer 31, 2011, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting was effee. Our evaluation did not include the internahtrols related to the acquisition of
Solidscape, Inc. that occurred on May 3, 2011. [Taraets and net sales related to this acquisitipresent 21.4% and 5.3%, respectively, of
the related consolidated financial statement ansoasif and for the year ended December 31, 20drhp@nies are allowed to exclude
acquisitions from their evaluation of internal amhbver financial reporting during the year of aition under guidelines established by the
SEC.

/s/ S. SCOTT CRUM
S. Scott Crump
Chief Executive Officer

/s/ ROBERT F. GALLAGHE!

Robert F. Gallagher
Chief Financial Officer

Date: March 12, 2012




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Stratasys, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Stratasys, Inc. (a Delaware Corpoasiod subsidiaries (collectively, the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, aaddlated consolidated statements of operationgamgprehensive income, changes in
stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each efttiree years in the period ended December 31, Zirlaudits of the basic financial
statements included the financial statement scleditiéd in the index appearing under Iltem 15. €Hamncial statements and financial
statement schedule are the responsibility of the@amy’s management. Our responsibility is to expesopinion on these financial
statements and financial statement schedule basedraaudits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet émdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdinthecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tldasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disads in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptesused and significant estimates made by marnagfeas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stateteageferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of Stratasys,
Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2011 828,2nd the results of their operations and tesh flows for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 2011 in conformiti atcounting principles generally accepted inUhéed States of America. Also in our
opinion, the related financial statement schedulen considered in relation to the basic finansiatements taken as a whole, presents fairly,
in all material respects, the information set fdtrein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@/nited States), Stratasys, Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting as of Betber 31, 2011, based on criteria establishdat@mnal Control—Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway Commission (COSO) and our repated March 12, 2012 expressed
an unqualified opinion.

GRANT THORNTON LLF

Minneapolis, Minnesota
March 12, 2012
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Stratasys, Inc.

We have audited Stratasys, Inc. (a Delaware Cotipodaand subsidiaries’ (collectively, the “Compdaninternal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2011, based on aitsiablished itnternal Control—Integrated Frameworksued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commis§ie@S0”). The Company’s management is respongdsienaintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting and fta assessment of the effectiveness of internafalooter financial reporting, included in the
accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Cootrer Financial Reporting. Our responsibility ésexpress an opinion on the
Company’s internal control over financial reportingsed on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadwdof the Public Company Accounting OversightriBq@nited States). Those stande
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbtagsonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal cordv@r financial reporting, assessing the
that a material weakness exists, testing and etnaduthe design and operating effectiveness ofiraiecontrol based on the assessed risk, anc
performing such other procedures as we considezeéssary in the circumstances. We believe thaawdit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablessesuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttiegenerally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal control over fircgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainky reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdegtessary to permit preparation of financakestents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and @jde reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the compangsats that could have a material effect on thenfiizd statements.

As indicated in the accompanying Management’s Repointernal Controls Over Financial Reporting,nagement’s evaluation of and the
conclusion on the effectiveness of internal condradr financial reporting did not include the imal controls related to the acquisition of
Solidscape, Inc. included in the December 31, ZiHhcial statements of Stratasys Inc. and coristit@1.4% of total and net assets as of
December 31, 2011 and 5.3% of total net salehoyear then ended. Our audit of internal coneksr financial reporting of Stratasys Inc.
also did not include an evaluation of the intecwitrol over financial reporting of Solidscape,.Inc

Because of its inherent limitations, internal coht@iver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadé&gbecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Stratasys, Inc. and subsidiariegtamed, in all material respects, effective intdrcontrol over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2011, based on criteria establishédémal Control — Integrated Framewoigsued by COSO.
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We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@/nited States), the consolidated
balance sheets of Stratasys, Inc. and subsidiasie$ December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the relatesbtidated statements of operations and

comprehensive income, changes in stockhold=aity, and cash flows for each of the three yeatlse period ended December 31, 2011,
our report dated March 12, 2012 expressed an uifigdadpinion.

GRANT THORNTON LLF

Minneapolis, Minnesota
March 12, 2012




STRATASYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2011 2010

Cash and cash equivalents $  20,092,20 $ 27,554,41

Accounts receivable, less allowance for dfulb
accounts of $1,089,000 at Dwver 31, 2011
and $1,095,000 at December2810 26,230,28 20,051,45

Net investment in sales-type leases, ldssvahce
for doubtful accounts of $2BW) at December 31,
2011 and $189,000 at Decendie2010 3,295,03! 3,096,91.

Deferred income taxes 2,973,001 3,447,001

Property and equipment, net 39,669,43 29,872,94

Goodwill 25,393,96 867,70(

Net investment in sales-type leases 5,494,75: 3,067,441

Long-term investments - held to maturity 32,581,47. 52,504,65

Total other assets 88,877,52. 64,373,92

Current liabilities

Unearned revenues 9,768,61! 9,608,52.

Non-current liabilities

Unearned revenues - long-term 2,562,19! 1,953,001

Commitments and contingencies

Common stock, $.01 par value, authorize@@D,000 shares;
26,933,301 and 26,509,518eh@sued at December 31,
2011 and 2010, respectively 269,33! 265,09!

Retained earnings 104,011,84 83,385,48

Treasury stock at cost, 5,687,631 shares at
December 31, 2011 and 2010 (39,004,42) (39,004,42)



Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 221,770,36 $ 178,459,63

See accompanying notes to consolidated financaétstents.
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STRATASYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehsive Income

Years Ended December 31, 2011 2010 2009

Products $ 127,476,227 $ 97,467,02 $ 73,829,22

Fair value of warrant related to OEM agreetne - (4,987,80i) -

Products 61,544,63 50,358,57 41,544,11

73,490,25 61,757,92 52,591,33

Research and development 14,359,82 9,755,16! 7,737,12!

53,398,14 42,618,63 40,559,85

Interest income, net 923,21( 921,08t 989,92:

Other 2,311,26: 64,08¢ (398,609

©*»

0.9¢

@

0.4¢

@

Basic 0.2C

Basic 21,132,58 20,579,41 20,235,74

Net income $ 20,626,36 $ 9,369,54. $ 4,116,27

Unrealized gain on securities adjusitnnet of tax - 101,50( 26,50(



Comprehensive income

See accompanying notes to consolidated financééstents.

$

20,672,62

$

9,242,04.

$

4,301,13.
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STRATASYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholder&quity

Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Common Stock Paid-In Retained Comprehensive Treasury Stockholders'
Shares Amount Capital Earnings Loss Stock Equity

Exercise of stock options and warrants 143,71} 1,437 1,664,06. 1,665,49i

Stock based compensation 1,137,071 1,137,071

Balances, December 31, 2009 26,053,31 260,53¢ 94,329,39 74,015,94 (18,159 (39,004,42) 129,583,28

Income tax reductions relating to

exercise of stock options 2,961,41: 2,961,41:

Stock based compensation 1,242,171 1,242,171

Comprehensive income (loss) 9,369,54 (127,509 9,242,04.

Income tax reductions relating to

exercise of stock options 2,620,00. 2,620,00.

Comprehensive income 20,626,36 46,26 20,672,62

See accompanying notes to consolidated financgtstents.
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STRATASYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31, 2011 2010 2009

Net income $ 20,626,36 $ 9,369,54. $  4,116,27.

Depreciation 5,863,40! 6,360,29! 5,827,11.

Deferred income taxes (112,910) (328,000 (1,431,001

Excess tax benefit from stogkions (2,620,00) (2,514,55) -

Loss (gain) on disposal ofgedy and equipment (155,609 - 314,41.

Gain on sale of investment (1,830,59) - -

Accounts receivablet ne (5,739,55) (801,639 7,289,921

Net investment in salgse leases (2,625,43) 931,55¢ 1,320,53

Other assets 290,27¢ 867,29¢ (119,95))

Unearned revenues 615,25! 883,09 (2,086,96)

Proceeds from the maturitynviestments 19,927,06 27,728,40 7,022,60

Purchase of investments (18,754,74) (67,911,81) (9,920,00i)

Acquisition of property anduggment (12,849,52) (7,822,87) (2,284,671

Acquisition of Solidscape, Ineet of cash acquired (38,559,08) - -

Proceeds from exercise of lsmtions and warrants 6,148,78. 6,402,36! 1,582,68

Excess tax benefit from stogkions 2,620,00: 2,514,55;

Cash and cash equivalentdeginning of year 27,554,41 48,315,92 27,945,79



Cash paid for taxes $ 6,043,22: $ 5,026,95. $ 626,40

Transfer of inventory to fixed assets 2,746,64. 2,336,47. 716,22!

Less liabilities assumed (8,718,62)

Acquisition of Solidscape, Inget of cash acquired $ 38,559,08

See accompanying notes to consolidated financgtstents.
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STRATASYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Signifiant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operation

Stratasys, Inc. and subsidiaries (collectively"Bempany") is a worldwide leading manufacturertoge-dimensional (*3D”) printers and
high-performance rapid prototyping (“RP”) systerosthe office-based RP and direct digital manufastu(“DDM”) markets. The
Company'’s 3D printers and high-performance RP systgrovide 3D computer-aided design (“CAD”) usefas, office-friendly, and low-
cost alternative for building functional 3D parihie Company develops, manufactures and sells a Iproaluct line of 3D printers and DDM
systems (and related proprietary consumable mdetieat create physical models from CAD filesalgo offers rapid prototyping and
production part manufacturing services througleéisters located in North America, Europe and Aliatra

On May 3, 2011, Stratasys, Inc. acquired Solidschyee, a Delaware corporation (“Solidscape”). 8stiape is a manufacturer of high
precision 3D printers and is a leader for investnoasting applications that require ultra-fine €eatdetail. This addition provides the
Company with access to markets currently not sebye8tratasys, including the jewelry, dental anecigion industrial casting markets. All
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed wergded at their respective fair values and the Gomgjs consolidated results of operations
include Solidscape’s operating results from Mag@®lL1 through December 31, 2011. See additionaladisce provided in Note 2 — Business
Combinations.

Principles of Consolidatiol

The accompanying consolidated financial statemientade the accounts of Stratasys, Inc. and itsliwtoovned subsidiaries. All
intercompany accounts and transactions have beaamated in consolidation. Stratasys, Inc. and &udlape, Inc. have been aggregated into
one reportable segment based on the aggregatienaidutlined in the authoritative accounting gurde.

Reclassification:

Certain reclassifications have been made to thor paars’ financial statements to conform to theent year presentation. These
reclassifications had no net effect on previouslyorted results of operations.

Use of Estimates

Preparing the Company'’s financial statements irfaromty with accounting principles generally acasghin the United States of America
(“GAAP”) requires management to make estimated assumptions that affect reported amounts of asset liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date effitencial statements and the reported amountsvehues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those psites.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly-liquid debt instents purchased with maturities of three montHesw when acquired to be cash
equivalents. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, casivagnts consisted of money market accounts aggjregapproximately $9.2 million
and $25.9 million, respectively. As of December 3111 and 2010, and at various times during thesesy balances of cash at financial
institutions exceeded the federally insured lifilie Company has not experienced any losses inaunts and believes cash and cash
equivalents are not subject to any significant itnésk. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, cash ba&smeld in foreign bank accounts were
approximately $2.7 million and $0.2 million, respeely. Cash balances held in foreign accountssalgect to local banking laws and may
bear higher or lower risk than cash depositedénthited States.

Short-term and Long-term Investments

Classification of investments as current or norrentris dependent upon management’s intended hpjénod, the investment’s maturity
date, and liquidity considerations based on maskatlitions. These investments are then evaluatédlassified as available-for-sale or held-
to-maturity in accordance with the provisions of@\S820,Investments - Debt and Equity Securitid$is evaluation takes into consideration
the Company’s past history of holding investmemisl imaturity, projected cash flow estimates, fatgapital requirements, the existence of
credit deterioration of the issuer and the Compswyerall investment strategy as established byagement and approved by the Company’
Board of Directors.
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STRATASYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

If management has the positive intent and abiditiiald its debt securities until maturity, they alassified as “held-to-maturity” and
accounted for using the amortized-cost methodotkler securities are classified as “available-fle’sand accounted for at fair value with
unrealized gain or loss, net of tax, reported meotomprehensive income. While the Company doegewerally hold any investments for
trading purposes, the Company did liquidate certairstments during 2011 to fund the acquisitioisofidscape. The Company believes that
the liquidation of these investments was an isdlatgnt that is unusual and nonrecurring in nagaewas not reasonably anticipated. The
net carrying value of liquidated investments wa4.8million and the sale resulted in a gain of agpnately $64,000. The Company does
currently hold any investments for trading purposed had no unrecognized gains or losses relateeldoto-maturity investments at
December 31, 2011 or December 31, 2010, as thedhie of those investments approximated amoriized.

Fair Value Measuremen

Fair value is defined as the exit price, or the amidhat would be received to sell an asset or fmaitansfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants as of thasarement date. A hierarchy has been establishéupiuts used in measuring fair value
that maximizes the use of observable inputs andhmies the use of unobservable inputs by requitirag the most observable inputs be used
when available.

Observable inputs are inputs market participantsldvase in valuing the asset or liability develofaded on market data obtained from
sources independent of the Company. Unobservapigsrare inputs that reflect the Company’s assumsgtabout the factors market
participants would use in valuing the asset orilitgldeveloped based upon the best informationlalsbe under the circumstances. The
hierarchy is broken down into three levels. Levélfduts are quoted prices (unadjusted) in activeketa for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similasets or liabilities in active markets, quoted psiéar identical or similar assets or liabilities
markets that are not active, and inputs (other thaoted prices) that are observable for the asdithility, either directly or indirectly. Level
3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the assetbility. Categorization within the valuation hiecy is based upon the lowest level of input
that is significant to the fair value measurement.

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Coynipath no significant measurements of assets diitiab at fair value on a recurring or
nonrecurring basis subsequent to their initial gadton.

Accounts Receivab

The Company carries its accounts receivable atlesstan allowance for doubtful accounts. A trazteivable is considered to be past due if
the receivable balance is outstanding beyond tétergified on the customer’s purchase order anéted by the Company. A sales-type
lease receivable is considered to be past due ifdteivable balance is outstanding beyond teredified in the lease. On a periodic basis,
the Company evaluates its accounts receivable statdleshes an allowance for doubtful accounts baseggast write-offs and collections and
current credit conditions. The Company evaluatesraber of factors to assess collectability, inahgdan evaluation of the creditworthines
the customer, past due amounts, payment histodycament economic conditions. It is reasonablysfae that the Company’estimate of th
allowance for doubtful accounts will change. Accsuare written-off against the reserve when manageieems the accounts are no longer
collectible.
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STRATASYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or eftarkith cost determined on a first-in, filett basis. Inventory costs consist of materiabat
labor and overhead. The Company periodically assdagentory for obsolescence and excess and redueearrying value by an amount
equal to the difference between its cost and ttimated market value based on assumptions abauefdemand and historical sales patterns.

Impairment of Lon-Lived Assets

The Company annually assesses the recoverabilttyeatarrying amounts of long-lived assets, ineigdntangible assets, at year-end. An
impairment loss would be recognized if expectedsominted future cash flows are less than the caygmount of the asset. This loss wc
be determined by calculating the difference by Whie carrying amount of the asset exceeds itv#dire. Based on the Company’s
assessment as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, gidived assets were determined to be impaired.

Property and Equipmel

Property and equipment is stated at cost less adetmd depreciation and amortization. Depreciasiod amortization are computed using
straight-line method over the estimated usefuldligéthe assets ranging from two to 30 years. Tém@any recorded depreciation expense
not included in cost of sales of approximately $RiBion, $2.7 million, and $2.0 million for the pes ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and
2009, respectively. Maintenance and repairs aregeldato operations, while betterments and improvemare capitalized.

Intangible Asset

Intangible assets are capitalized and amortized thegr estimated useful or economic lives usirgdtraight-line method in conformity with
ASC 350,Intangibles — Goodwill and Otheras follows:

Years
Capitalized software development costs 3
Trademarks 5-15
Patents 10
RP technology 6-11
Solidscape customer base 15
Solidscape non-compete agreement 3
In-process research and development Indefinite

The costs of software development, including sigaift product enhancements, incurred subsequestablishing technological feasibility
have been capitalized in accordance with ASC 98%:28ts of Software to be Sold, Leased or Markeldte Company recorded amortizai
expense related to capitalized software costs @ $illion, $1.9 million, and $1.8 million for thgears ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and
2009, respectively. Costs incurred prior to essdinlient of technological feasibility are chargedegearch and development expense.

The Company evaluates the recoverability of id@atilé intangible assets whenever events or changgcumstances indicate that an
intangible asset’s carrying amount may not be recale. Such circumstances could include, but aréimited to (1) a significant decrease
in the market value of an asset, (2) a signifieaiverse change in the extent or manner in whicksast is used, or (3) an accumulation of
costs significantly in excess of the amount oritijnexpected for the acquisition of an asset. Tlhen@any measures the carrying amount of
the asset against the estimated undiscounted foasteflows associated with it. Should the sunhefexpected future net cash flows be less
than the carrying value of the asset being evadla@ie impairment loss would be recognized. The impent loss would be calculated as the
amount by which the carrying value of the asseteds its fair value. The fair value is measureeéthas quoted market prices, if available
guoted market prices are not available, the estirobtair value is based on various valuation téphes, including the discounted value of
estimated future cash flows.

The Company evaluates the carrying value of godéwiDecember 31 of each year and between annaalaions if events occur or
circumstances change that would more likely tharr@duce the fair value of the reporting unit beltsvcarrying amount. Such circumstan
could include, but are not limited to (1) a sigcdfint adverse change in legal factors or in busidéssite, (2) unanticipated competition, or
an adverse action or assessment by a regulatom &ilsuating whether goodwill is impaired, the Camp compares the fair value of the
reporting unit to which the goodwill is assignedhe reporting unit's carrying amount, includingogavill. The fair value of the reporting unit
is estimated using the income, or discounted dasVsf approach. If the carrying amount of a repgrtinit exceeds its fair value, then the
amount of the impairment loss must be measuredifmpairment loss would be calculated by comparhegimplied fair value of reporting
unit goodwill to its carrying amount. If the camng value of the reporting unit exceeds its faitueglan additional calculation is done to
determine if the goodwill has been impaired. In mgkhat determination, the implied fair value bétreporting unit is allocated to all of t



other assets and liabilities including items thatymot be recorded on the balance sheet but wisieh fome fair value. An impairment loss
would be recognized if the remaining implied faiwe after allocation to all other assets andliiéds exceeds the carrying value of the
goodwill.
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STRATASYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The evaluation of intangible asset and goodwillainment requires the Company to make assumptiomgtdbture cash flows over the life of
the asset being evaluated that include, amongtheswth in revenues, margins realized, levelpEfrating expenses and cost of capital.
These assumptions require significant judgmentaantdal results may differ from assumed and estidhabteounts.

Unearned Revenues

The Company services and supports customers bydimgwvarranties and selling maintenance agreenfenits products. Unearned
revenues are comprised of purchased and impliedters&ince agreements covering future periods. lehphiaintenance is the portion of
revenue received at the time of a system sala¢paésents maintenance coverage commitments thatimetuded in the sale that extend
beyond the stated warranty period. Maintenancen@és recognized in equal installments over thogdeof the agreement. Purchased
maintenance is deferred in whole and amortized theeperiod of coverage ranging from one to thre@ry. The Company classifies the
portion of unearned revenue not expected to beedamthe subsequent 12 months as long-term ané maekclassification for 2011 of $2.0
million for amounts previously reported in 2010rédlect the long-term portion as of December 31,20

Revenue Recognitic

The Company derives revenue from sales of 3D migntiapid prototyping (“RP”) and direct digital mdacturing (“DDM”) systems,
consumables, and services. The Company recograzeaue when (1) persuasive evidence of a finaleageat exists, (2) delivery has
occurred or services have been rendered, (3) tlegsgrice is fixed or determinable, and (4) coligbility is reasonably assured. The
Company'’s standard terms are FOB shipping poirtt, as such, most of the revenue from the sale gfr@ders, production systems and
consumables is recognized when shipped. Exceptiotiss policy occur if a customer’s purchase oriddicates an alternative term or
provides that the equipment sold would be subjecettain contingencies, such as formal acceptanthese instances, revenues would be
recognized only upon satisfying the conditions l@s&hed by the customer as contained in its pulader to the Company. Revenue from
sales-type leases for the Company’s high-performagstems is recognized at the time of lessee &tEyn which follows installation.
Revenue from sales-type leases for the CompanyteBsion systems is recognized at the time of shipnséce either the customer or the
reseller performs the installation. The Companygeizes revenue from sales-type leases at thereséqt value of future lease payments.
Revenue from operating leases is recognized rataldy the lease period.

Service revenue is derived from sales of maintemaoaotracts, installation services, and trainirgrvige revenue from maintenance contracts
is recognized ratably over the period of coveragmying from one to three years. The Company offersanty periods ranging from 90 days
to 15 months. On certain sales that require a @ae-warranty, the extended warranty is treatedefeenue recognition purposes as a
maintenance agreement. The fair value of this raaarice agreement is deferred and recognized raiabhthe period of the extended
warranty as an implied maintenance contract. lladiah service revenues are recognized upon coraplef the installation. Training
revenues are recognized upon completion of theitgi

In accordance with ASC 60Revenue Recognitigrwhen two or more product offerings with varyinglidery dates are contained in a single
arrangement, revenue is allocated between the i@sed on their relative selling price, provideat thach item meets the criteria for
treatment as a separate unit of accounting. An iseconsidered a separate unit of accountinghié value to the customer on a standalone
basis and there is objective and reliable evideftke selling price of the items. The Company detees the selling price by reference to
prices it charges when the items are sold sepgrdt¢he Company does not sell the item separathby selling price is determined by
reference to comparable thipdwty evidence. If neither of these methods praviale appropriate basis for determining a sellinggpthen oni
is estimated based on the price at which the Copnpanild sell the item if it was sold regularly orst@ndalone basis.
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STRATASYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Revenues from training and installation are unbeadind are recognized after the services havepgmerérmed. Most of the Company’s
products are sold through distribution channel¢h waining and installation services offered bg thsellers. For the Dimension products
neither installation nor training is offered by tBempany. The equipment manufactured and solddéZtdmpany is subject to factory testing
that replicates the conditions under which theamsts intend to use the equipment. All of the systare sold subject to published
specifications, and all systems sales involve stehchodels.

The Company assesses collectability as part afethenue recognition process. This assessment exlaciumber of factors such as an
evaluation of the creditworthiness of the customast due amounts, past payment history, and dugoemomic conditions. If it is determin
that collectability cannot be reasonably assuteel Gompany will decline shipment, request a dowmyet, or defer recognition of revenue
until ultimate collectability is reasonably assured

Shipping Revenue

The Company classifies shipping and handling cdstésged to customers in connection with the safgaducts and services as revenue. The
related shipping and handling costs incurred byGbmpany are classified as costs of sales. Cagalassifications have been made to the
prior years'’ financial statements to conform to thierent year presentation. These reclassificatiausno net effect on previously reported
results of operations.

Foreign Currency Hedg

The Company invoices sales to certain Europearildlisors in Euros and such receivable balanceswbiect to fluctuations in the exchange
rates of that currency in relation to the Unitedt&s$ dollar. The Company’s strategy is to hedge wfdss Euro-denominated accounts
receivable positions by entering into 30-day fonedgirrency forward contracts on a month-to-montito reduce the risk that its earnings
will be adversely affected by changes in currenahange rates. In addition, the Company held ardgéd Euro cash balance as of
December 31, 2011 that was subject to fluctuatinrisreign currency exchange rates. SubsequehyCompany has included this Euro ¢
balance in our hedging strategy to manage risktlvaearnings will be adversely affected by charngecurrency exchange rates. The
Company does not use derivative financial instrusnér speculative or trading purposes. The Comantgrs into 30-day foreign currency
forward contracts on the last day of each monththarefore the notional value of the contract egjtiaé fair value at the end of each repol
period. As such, there is no related asset ofliliglor unrealized gain or loss recorded on theaBak Sheet as of the end of the period. All
realized gains and losses related to hedging fesware recorded in current period earnings utfteConsolidated Statements of Operations
and Comprehensive Income caption “Foreign currérarysaction losses, net”.

Advertising

Advertising costs are charged to operations agiedwand were approximately $3.6 million, $2.8 mil, and $3.4 million, for 2011, 2010
and 2009, respectively.

Research and Development Cc

Expenditures for research, development and engirgeef products and manufacturing processes areresqa as incurred, in accordance \
ASC 730,Research and Development

Sales Tax

Taxes collected from customers and remitted to gowental authorities are recorded on a net bas@du@ed from revenues) in the
Company'’s Consolidated Statement of Operations.
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STRATASYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income Taxe

The Company complies with ASC 74@come Taxe§'ASC 7407), which requires an asset and liabiliigproach to financial reporting of
income taxes. Deferred income tax assets anditiabiare computed for differences between thenfired statement and tax basis of assets
and liabilities that will result in taxable or degdilble amounts in the future, based on enactethiag and rates applicable to the periods in
which the differences are expected to affect texaiitome. Valuation allowances are establishednwieeessary, to reduce the deferred
income tax assets to the amount expected to bieedal

In accordance with ASC 740, the Company takes ast@p approach to recognizing and measuring unodgaipositions (tax contingencie
The first step is to evaluate the tax positionrémognition by determining if the weight of avaikalevidence indicates it is more likely than
not that the position will be sustained on audit)uding resolution of related appeals or litigatfmrocesses, if any. The second step is to
measure the tax benefit as the largest amount vidictore than 50% likely of being realized uporinadtte settlement. The Company
reevaluates these tax positions quarterly and madf@stments as required.

Earnings Per Shar

The Company complies with ASC 2@Parnings Per Sharewhich requires dual presentation of basic andtelil income per common share
for all periods presented. Basic net income peresbacludes dilution and is computed by dividingineome by the weighted average
number of shares outstanding for the periods taat Imet income. Diluted net income per share resflédne potential dilution that could occur
if securities or other contracts to issue commouolkstvere exercised or converted into common stocksulted in the issuance of common
stock that then share in the income of the Compahg.difference between the number of common shared to compute basic net income
per share and diluted net income per share raiatdditional common shares that would be issueuh tipe assumed exercise of stock opt
and warrants, net of the common shares that worpgdthetically be repurchased using the proceedsved from the original exercise. The
additional common shares amounted to 520,605 id,2880,121 in 2010 and 32,252 in 2009. There wereptions excluded from the
dilution calculation for 2011, since the marketprof our common stock at December 31, 2011, exxcbttk exercise price of all outstanding
options. A total of 400 and 812,000 options werelwded from the dilution calculation for 2010 ar@D®, respectively, since their inclusion
would have an anti-dilutive effect.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company calculates the fair value of stock-thageion awards on the date of grant using thelBBaholes option pricing model. The
computation of expected volatility is based ondristl volatility from traded options on our stodihe expected option term is calculated in
accordance with ASC 718ompensation — Stock Compensatidine interest rate for periods within the conattife of the award is based
on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at iheetof grant. Each of the three factors requiresGompany to use judgment and make
estimates in determining the percentages and terieqs used for the calculation. If the Companyemeruse different percentages or time
periods, the fair value of stock-based option awaalld be materially different.

Accrued Product Warrantie

The Company’s products are covered by a warrarity périods ranging from ninety days to fifteen nienfrom the date of sale to the end
customer. A liability is recorded for future wartgarosts in the same period in which related reedauecognized. The liability is based on
anticipated parts and labor costs utilizing histalriexperience. The Company periodically assesseadequacy of the warranty reserves
based on changes in these factors and recordseaegsary adjustments if actual experience inditht¢sadjustments are necessary. Future
claims experience could be materially differentirprior results because of the introduction of nexsre complex products, a change in the
Company’s warranty policy in response to industeydls, competition or other external forces, or uf@acturing changes that could impact
product quality. In the event that the Company uheiees that its current or future product repaiu agplacement costs exceed estimates, an
adjustment to these reserves would be chargedminga in the period such a determination is madeof December 31, 2011 and 2010, the
Company had $1.5 million and $1.2 million, respesli, accrued for future estimated warranty claims.
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STRATASYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Comprehensive Income

The Company complies with ASC 220omprehensive Incomavhich establishes rules for the reporting angldis of comprehensive
income (loss) and its components. In June 2011FA®B issued ASU No. 2011-068pmprehensive Incomé&his ASU (1) eliminates the
option to present the components of other compEhernncome as part of the statement of changst®ikholders’ equity; (2) requires the
consecutive presentation of the statement of menire and other comprehensive income; and (3) resjain entity to present reclassification
adjustments on the face of the financial statemfeats other comprehensive income to net income. Cbmpany has elected early adoption
of this ASU and since it impacts disclosure requieats only, the adoption of this standard did rastehan impact on the Company’s
consolidated results of operations or financialditbon.

The Company reports the financial impact of tratirstpits foreign subsidiaries’ financial statemefntsn local currency to reporting currency
as a component of comprehensive income (loss)Ciimepany also holds securities classified as “alklor-sale” that are accounted for at
fair value with the unrealized gain or loss, netaof, reported in other comprehensive income (loss)

Note 2. Business Combinations

On May 3, 2011, the Company entered into an Agrexsued Plan of Merger (the “Merger Agreement”) wablidscape, Inc., a Delaware
corporation (“Solidscape”); Granite Acquisition @oration, a Delaware corporation and the Companiislly-owned subsidiary (“Merger
Sub”); and the Controlling Stockholders identifiadhe Merger Agreement, pursuant to which the Camypacquired all the outstanding
shares of capital stock of Solidscape in a caststioeck transaction where all the outstanding shafreapital stock and all in-the-money
options to purchase shares of common stock of Smjge were exchanged for an aggregate purchasegp$39.1 million. Under the terms
of the Merger Agreement, Merger Sub merged withiatw Solidscape, with Solidscape surviving as@oeepany’s whollyewned subsidiar
(the “Merger”). The Merger Agreement was unanimgagproved by the Company’s board of directors.

In the second quarter of 2011, the Company incuaceplisition-related costs of approximately $618,8Ghich are recorded as selling,
general and administrative expenses in the CoratelidStatements of Operations.

The acquisition has been accounted for under theisition method of accounting in accordance witBCATopic 805Business
CombinationsUnder the acquisition method of accounting, theltptirchase price is allocated to the net tangihltintangible assets of
Solidscape acquired in connection with the acqdaisitbased on their estimated fair values. At J80e2011, the Company preliminarily
estimated the value of net tangible and intangilskgets of Solidscape acquired in connection wahatiyuisition. At December 31, 2011, the
Company has updated this preliminary estimate qsined under purchase accounting rules. The filt@taion of the purchase price to as:
acquired and liabilities assumed is as follows:
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Allocation of

Purchase Price
Cash and cash equivalents $ 540,48¢
Accounts receivable 439,28
Inventories 1,577,97
Other current assets 771,44:
Deferred income taxes 383,00(
Property and equipment, net 364,44
Goodwill 24,615,75
Intangible assets 19,500,00
Accounts payable & other liabilities (1,041,68)
Unearned revenue (154,03)
Deferred tax liabilities (7,897,09)
Total purchase price $ 39,099,57

The allocation of the purchase price to the nettasscquired and liabilities assumed resultederréicognition of the following intangible
assets:

Weighted Average

Amount Life - Years
Developed technology $ 11,750,00 6.7
Customer base 5,100,001 15
Trademarks 1,150,00! 15
In-process R&D 1,150,00! Indefinite
Non-compete agreement 350,00( 3
Total intangible assets $ 19,500,00

The fair values of the identified intangible assetse estimated using an income approach. Undendoene approach, an intangible asset’s
fair value is equal to the present value of fueenomic benefits to be derived from ownershighefdsset. Indications of value are devel

by discounting future net cash flows to their preésalue at markelbased rates of return. The goodwill recognized r@salt of the Solidsca)
acquisition is primarily attributable to the valokthe workforce and corporate synergies. Nondefgoodwill recognized is expected to be
deductible for income tax purposes. The usefuldiféhe intangible assets for amortization purpasas determined with the help of outside
consultants considering the period of expected ftagls used to measure the fair value of the initalegassets adjusted as appropriate for the
entity-specific factors including legal, regulatpcpntractual, competitive economic or other fastbiat may limit the useful life of intangible
assets.

The actual Solidscape net sales and net incomededlin the Compang’Consolidated Statements of Operations for the greded Decemb
31, 2011 and the supplemental unaudited pro forehaales and net income of the combined entityth@écquisition been completed on the
first day of the earliest period presented areoievs:
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Years Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009

Actual Solidscape results of operations included ithe

Consolidated Results of Operations:
Net sales $ 8,239,691 $ - $ -
Net income 134,70! - -
Net income per common she- diluted 0.01 - -
(Unaudited)
Supplemental pro forma combined results of operatins:
Net sales 160,380,13 131,254,08 109,655,25
Net income 22,800,16 9,540,28! 4,732,82.
Net income per common she- diluted $ 108 % 0.4t $ 0.2

Adjustments to the supplemental pro forma combiesdlts of operations are as follows:

(Unaudited) Years Ended December 31,
2011 2010 2009

Non-recurring expense related to fair market valueistdjent $ 561,09: $ - $ s

to acquisition-date inventory
Net impact of the change in amortization of intéhes 104,65( 313,94¢ 313,94¢
Add interest on loans and preferred stock no loimyzrrred

post-merger 384,86( 1,542,82i 1,740,36.
Add management fees no longer incurred post-merger 71,45( 214,35( 262,62:
Remove expenses related to business combination

(deal fees, bonus and option payments) 3,127,98! - -
Adjust taxes to the blended rate after businessatation (2,235,41) (617,339 163,56¢

$ 1,45352' $ 1,453,78 $ 2,480,50

These unaudited pro forma condensed consolidataddial results have been prepared for illustrgtivgoses only and do not purport to be
indicative of the results of operations that adyuabuld have resulted had the acquisition occumedhe first day of the earliest period
presented, or of future results of the consolidatstities. The unaudited pro forma condensed cafeged financial information does not
reflect any operating efficiencies and cost savihgs may be realized from the integration of tbeuasition.

Note 3. Investments

The Company invests in certificates of depositpoaaite bonds, tax-free government bonds, and audte securities (“ARS”), all of which
are insured. The following is a summary of amouet®rded on the Consolidated Balance Sheet fostments (current and non-current) at
December 31, 2011 and 2010:
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Bonds

Other securities

Certificates of deposit

Short-term investments - held to maturity

Auction rate securities
Long-term investments - available for sale sea@siti

Auction rate securities
Bonds
Long-term investments - held to maturity

Total investments

At December 31, 2011, the Company’s investmentsidted:

2011 2010
$ 1460240 $ 6,837,52,
- 357
= 1,960,001
14,602,40 8,797,87i
= 1,185,25I
- 1,185,25
2,000,00i 2,200,001
30,581,47 50,304,65
32,581,47 52,504,65
$ 47,18388 $ 62,487,77

| approximately $45.2 million in bonds maturing beéwd-ebruary 2012 and November 2016, all of whichrasings between AAA

and BAA1 at December 31, 2011; and

I approximately $2.0 million of a tax-free ARS, whihprices approximately every 35 days. The ARSaeating of Al at December

31, 2011.

During 2011, the Company sold its investment iexaftee ARS issued by Jefferson County, Alabamairiguthe economic downturn in
2008, with the assistance of outside consultahésCompany had determined that the ARS had inclnoéta temporary and other-than-
temporary impairment to its fair value and recogdizuch write-down in value. Due to negotiationsveen Jefferson County and
bondholders, the market for these bonds improvedrathe quarter ended September 30, 2011 the Qoynpas able to sell its investment
$1.8 million resulting in the Company recognizingain of $626,000. The following table summarizes activity of this investment from

December 31, 2008 to December 31, 2011:

Net carrying value at December 31, 2(

Temporary impairment transferred to other-than-teragy impairment
Other-than-temporary impairment - recognized ireothcome
Net carrying value at December 31, 2(

Principal payment received
Adjustment to temporary impairment - recognizedtimer comprehensive income
Net carrying value at December 31, 2(

Principal payment received
Proceeds from sale
Gain on sale of ARS - recognized in other income

Net carrying value at December 31, 2(

Note 4. Inventories

Inventories consisted of the following at DecemBer

Finished goods

$  1,109,25

40,50(

(94,000

1,055,75I

(25,000)
154,50(

1,185,25I

(25,000
(1,786,43)
626,18t

$ -

2011

2010

$

9,805,31! $

7,045,841



Raw materials 12,966,14  10,834,87
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Note 5. Net Investment in Sale$sype Leases

Certain system sales made under lease arrangearerecorded as sales-type leases. Included imuegeor the years ended December 31,
2011, 2010 and 2009 are approximately $3.8 mill&in9 million and $1.7 million, respectively, reddtto sales-type leases.

The Company’s net investment in sales-type leagesisted of the following at of December 31, 20t4d 2010:

2011 2010
Future minimum lease payments receivable $ 967841 $ 6,691,11L
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (230,109 (189,339
Net future minimum lease payment receive 9,448,30: 6,501,78!
Less unearned interest income (658,517 (337,42)
Net investment in sal-type leases $ 878979 $ 616435

Future minimum lease payments due from customedensales-type leases as of December 31, 2011asdotlows:

Year ending December 31,

2012 $ 3,824,96
2013 2,477,59:
2014 1,765,75!
2015 1,206,86
2016 403,23:

The interest income for sales-type leases amouatedproximately $260,000, $277,000, and $405,006he years ended December 31,
2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Additional credit risk disclosures required by AQ010-20,Disclosures about the Credit Quality of Financingdeivables and the Allowance
for Credit Losse, only apply to the Company’s lease receivablesclhccount for less than 4% of the Compartptal assets. The Comps
did not include additional disclosures based orféHewing factors:

I The objective is to provide additional information the credit risk exposure; however, in additomthe minimal amount of
receivables at risk, the nature of the credit asgociated with the Company’s lease receivablesiisced by the credit process, which
requires a review of the lessee’s financial statémand current financial standing prior to the otencement of a lease agreement.

I Segmenting the lease portfolio by level of crewi or class, which is required by ASU 2010-20, ldawt be practical due to the
consistent nature of the lease receivables.

I Arollforward of the allowance would provide minimalue as the allowance for doubtful accountess lthan 3% of lease receivat
and has not materially increased or decreased bat2@10 and 2011.
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Note 6. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the followinBecember 31:

Machinery and equipment

Building and improvements
Computer equipment and software
Office equipment

Furniture and fixtures

Accumulated depreciation and amortization

Capital work-in-progess
Land and improvements

Note 7. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

2011 2010
$ 29,807,166 $ 26,333,22
14,504,48 13,087,22
11,885,26 10,868,31
2,609,60; 2,581,11!
2,400,84: 2,282,46!
61,207,35 56,052,34
(38,951,10) (34,588,15)
22,256,25 21,464,18
12,983,55 3,979,13
4,429,61' 4,429,61!

$ 3966943 $ 29,872,94

In May 2011, the Company acquired Solidscape,forc$39.1 million in cash and recognized $24.6 imrillof goodwill for the year ended
December 31, 2011 as a result of the Solidscapgisitgn. The goodwill recognized as a result &f 8olidscape acquisition is primarily

attributable to the value of the workforce and cogbe synergies.

Intangible assets consisted of the following atémeber 31.:

2011 2010
Gross Gross
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
RP technology $ 10,62253 $ 4,807,45 $ 5,548,060 $  4,024,80.
Capitalized software development costs 14,574,78 12,060,08 13,431,57 10,500,39
Patents 12,916,90 3,421,08: 3,413,06: 2,352,20!
Trademarks 1,510,52 336,64¢ 298,96 276,24t
Customer base 5,100,00! 226,66° - -
Non-compete agreement 350,00( 77,77¢ - -
In-process research and development 1,150,001 - - -
46,224,75 $ 20,929,72 2269166 $ 17,153,65
Accumulated amortization 20,929,72 17,153,65
Net book value of amortizable intangible as: 25,295,03 5,538,011
Goodwill 25,393,96 867,70(
Net book value of intangible ass: $ 50,688,99 $ 640571

For the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 aryj a6tbrtization of intangible assets charged toatmns was approximately $3.8

million, $2.6 million and $2.4 million, respectiyelThe weighted average remaining amortizationguefor intangible assets as of December

31, 2011 and 2010 was approximately 6.7 and 2.8&syesspectively.

F-22




STRATASYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Estimated amortization expense, for all intangdsdsets, for the five years subsequent to Decenh&@031 is as follows:

Year ending December 31,

2012 $3,733,00
2013 3,383,001
2014 3,018,001
2015 2,823,001
2016 2,666,00

Note 8. Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilites

Accounts payable and other current liabilities ¢stesl of the following at December 31:

2011 2010
Trade $ 8,541,18 $ 7,406,42!
Compensation, commissions and related benefits 5,795,01 3,891,114
Reserve for warranty expenses 1,542,75. 1,204,45|
Taxes 1,384,95! -
Other 2,104,27! 1,906,60:

$ 19,368,19 $ 14,408,62

A summary of warranty activity for the years endtember 31, 2011 and 2010 is as follows:

2011 2010
Beginning balance $ 1,204,445 $ 677,75
Accruals for warranties issued during the period 2,247,88: 1,991,01.
Warranty costs incurred during the period (1,909,57)) (1,464,32)
Ending balance $ 1,542, 75. $ 1,204,45!
Note 9. Unearned Revenues
Unearned revenues consisted of the following atbdier 31:

2011 2010
Maintenance contracts - current $ 9,117,917 $ 8,214,911
Maintenance contracts - long-term 2,562,19! 1,953,00!
Implied maintenance contracts 511,04! 573,19
Other 139,64 820,40t

$ 12,330,80 $ 11,561,52
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Note 10. Income Taxes

The components of the Company's deferred tax a@ddsities) at December 31, 2011 and 2010 wexéodlows:

2011 2010
Current deferred tax assets:
Inventory reserves $ 679,000 $ 776,00(
Deferred maintenance revenue 537,00( 525,00(
Allowance for doubtful accounts 402,00( 393,00t
State research and development
credit carryforward 158,00( 203,00t
Reserve for warranty expenses 573,00( 449,00(
Vacation accrual 408,00!( 313,00(
Sales tax reserve accrual 75,00( -
Warrant cost accrual - 795,00(
Unrealized gain on foreign currency 141,00( -
Current deferred tax assets 2,973,001 3,454,001
Current deferred tax liabilities:
Unrealized loss on foreign currency - (7,000
Net current deferred tax ass $ 2,973,000 $ 3,447,00
Long-term deferred tax assets:
Stock compensation expense $ 391,000 % 487,00(
Investment reserves - 639,00(
Amortization - 973,00(
Long-term deferred tax assets 391,00 2,099,001
Long-term deferred tax liabilities:
Amortization (5,576,00i) -
Depreciation (1,249,00i) (1,980,00)
Software capitalization (326,000 (326,000
Net lon¢-term deferred tax liabilities $ (6,760,000 $ (207,000
Income before income taxes for the years endedleee31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was as follows:
2011 2010 2009
United States $ 30,464,36 $ 1350631 $ 5,994,42
Foreign 887,99« 329,02° 187,85:
$ 31,352,36 $ 13,835,33 $ 6,182,27
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The components of income tax expense for the yavaded December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 were asvill

2011 2010 2009
Current

Federal $ 990647 $ 433692 $ 3,143,00
State 760,74: 247,57( 416,00(
Foreign 292,78 103,29! 130,00(
10,960,00 4,687,79: 3,689,00:

Deferred
Federal (251,000 (160,000 (1,604,00)
State 17,00( (62,000 (29,000
(234,000 (222,000 (1,623,00i)
Total Income taxes $ 10,726,00 $ 4,465,79 $ 2,066,00:

A reconciliation of the statutory federal incomg tate and the effective tax rate for the yearsdrdecember 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009 is se!
forth below:

2011 2010 2009

Federal statutory rate 35.C % 35.C % 35.C %
State income taxes, net of

federal benefit 2.1 2.1 2.€
Tax exempt interest income - (0.9 (2.6)
Stock compensation expense 0.€ 0.2 2.C
Manufacturing deduction 2.7 3.9 (2.0
Federal research and

development tax credit (1.6 (1.9 4.9
Tax contingencies 0.4 1.3 2.4
Non-deductible acquisition expenses 0.3 - -
Other 0.1 (0.3 0.6
Effective income tax rate 34.0% 32.0% 33.4%

At December 31, 2011 the Company had Minnesotaredit carry-forwards of approximately $158,000e T®@ompany expects to utilize its
state research and development tax credit carwydiats that would otherwise expire from 2018 thro26R5.

Significant judgment is required in evaluating @@mpanys tax positions and determining its provision fuzdme taxes. During the ording
course of business, there are many transactionsaaalations for which the ultimate tax determioatis uncertain. The Company establis
reserves for tax-related uncertainties based amatgts of whether, and the extent to which, add#tidgaxes will be due. These reserves are
established when the Company believes that cgptasitions might be challenged despite its beliaf tts tax return positions are fully
supportable. The Company adjusts these reseniggtrof changing facts and circumstances, sudh@®utcome of a tax audit or changes in
the tax law. The provision for income taxes inckitlee impact of reserve provisions and changesserves that are considered appropriate.
Accruals for tax contingencies are provided foaatordance with the requirements of ASC 740.

The Company is subject to income taxes in the Waipus states and certain foreign jurisdictidhmay be subject to examination by the
Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) for calendar ye2068 through 2011. Its federal income tax retamesclosed for all tax years up to and
including 2007. The expiration of the statute ofitationsrelated to the various state income tax returnistteaCompany and subsidiaries
varies by state and foreign jurisdiction.

F-25




STRATASYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company haccagrézed tax benefits of $1.6 million and $1.4 roil| respectively. If recognized,
these benefits would favorably impact the effectaserate. A reconciliation of the beginning andlieg amount of unrecognized tax benefits
is as follows:

2011 2010
Balance at beginning of year $ 1,40500 $ 1,232,00
Additions for tax positions related to the currgear 253,00( 118,00(
Additions for tax positions related to previous rgea 83,00( 255,00(
Reduction of reserve for statute expirations (143,000 (200,000)
Balance at end of year $ 1,598,000 $ 1,405,00

The increase in tax liabilities is primarily duepotential U.S. federal and state adjustmentsaéltt positions taken in the Company’s 2011
income tax provision. The balance of the reservéa® uncertainties includes $120,000 for estimatéztest and penalties at December 31,
2011 and 2010. The Company currently estimatesutiva@cognized tax benefits will not change matlrial the next twelve months.

The Company regularly assesses the likelihood>ohthustments in each of the tax jurisdictions ek the Company has operations and
accounts for the related financial statement ingplins. Tax reserves have been established whicBdmpany believes to be appropriate
given the possibility of tax adjustments. Determinthe appropriate level of tax reserves requiresdompany to exercise judgment regar
the uncertain application of tax law. The amountesierves is adjusted when information becomedadlaior when an event occurs
indicating a change in the reserve is appropriatéure changes in tax reserve requirements cowd aanaterial impact on results of
operations.

The Company is continually under examination byaathorities in jurisdictions in which the Compdms operations. The years under
examination vary by jurisdiction. The Company heseived a notice of proposed adjustments to fil&@hksota returns for tax years 2007
and 2008 in relation to the claimed research andldpment credit. The Company has filed an appéél the State of Minnesota. Tax
reserves have been established for a portion ftitiposed change in tax, which the Company balievée appropriate given the possibility
of tax adjustments. The Company is also currenijen IRS examination for tax years 2010 and 2009.

Undistributed earnings of the Company’s Germanysslidry amounted to approximately $309,000 and $XB2as of December 31, 2011
and 2010. The Company has not provided any additidrS. federal or state income taxes or foreigthinalding taxes on the undistributed
earnings as such earnings have been indefinitalyasted in the business as defined in the pravisaf ASC 740. The determination of the
amount of the unrecognized deferred tax liabilélated to the undistributed earnings is not prabiie because of the complexities associated
with its hypothetical calculation.

Note 11. Material Commitments

The Company estimates that at December 31, 2012@H@l it had approximately $23.7 million and $2&#lion, respectively, of purchase
commitments for inventory from vendors. The Compalsp rents certain of its facilities under nonsllable operating leases, which expire
through 2016. The Company intends to finance iisrfupurchase commitments from existing cash ameksiiments or from cash flows from
operations.
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Minimum annual operating lease payments as of Dbee®il, 2011 are approximately as follows:

Year ending December 31,

2012 $ 762,00(
2013 586,00(
2014 412,00(
2015 416,00(
2016 227,00(
Thereafter -
$ 240300

Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 201@,and 2009 was approximately $846,000, $66%0005589,000, respectively.

Note 12. Restructuring Activities

Beginning January 1, 2009, in North America the @any began selling its Fortus 3D production systdnmmugh a select group of resellers
from its established reseller channel, which fotyndistributed only the Dimension 3D Printer lirihis restructuring of the Company’s sales
organization included costs related to workforauations, closure of certain leased facilities ragoling expenses, and other contract
termination charges that were recognized in 20@Bveare settled during the first quarter of 2009.

In addition, the Company took certain cost-savirepsures in the first quarter of 2009 that loweneeldf costs and curtailed some
discretionary spending while maintaining a focudtmmkey goals and objectives of the Company’s-#@mm strategy. These cost-saving
measures resulted in a charge of $779,000 in tbiedfuarter of 2009, consisting primarily of sever costs related to a reduction in force.
Final severance payments were completed durinthtreequarter of 2009 and the unused portion ofptavision, noted as “adjustments” in
the table below, was recorded in income for theanirperiod.

A summary of the activity of these restructuringl ather costs recognized in the Statement of Ojpasataption “Selling, general and
administrative” is as follows:

Employee- Contract
Related Items and Terminations and
Benefits Other Total
Accrued balance as of December 31, 2008 $ 306,01 % 66,88 $ 372,89
Expenses incurred 779,00( - 779,00(
Cash payments (810,70 (66,8¢) (877,58)
Adjustments (274,30) - (274,30)
Accrued balance as of December 31, 2009 $ - 3 - 3% -

Note 13. Accounting for Collaborative Arrangements

In 2008, the Company fulfilled its responsibilitiesder a three-year, $3.6 million agreement wioeune 500 global manufacturing
company to jointly advance its proprietary FDM (Ed®eposition Modeling) technology for rapid marotifising applications. This
agreement entitled the Company to receive reimbuesé payments as it achieved specific milestoreedtin the agreement. This effort was
focused around the Company’s higarformance systems and resulted in the commestadse of the Fortus 900mc. Because receipt eé
payments represented reimbursements of costs lyatualrred under this joint development projedtpayments received were recorded as
offsets to the research and development expendiané are therefore not recognized as revenue.
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Due to the success of this initial arrangementQbmpany has continued this relationship underlaimerms and objectives. During the ye
ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, approXin®ie’ million, $1.2 million and $2.2 million, rpsctively, of research and
development expenses were offset by payments tha received from that company.

Note 14. Foreign Currency Hedge

The Company hedged between €4.0 million and €5liiomimonthly during the year ended December 31,12etween €2.3 million and
€4.5 million monthly during the year ended Decenttier2010 and between €2.8 million and €5.0 millonthly during the year ended
December 31, 2009. The foreign currency forwardreats resulted in a currency translation gainpgraximately $70,000 and $340,000 for
the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, resgecand a loss of approximately $115,000 forybkar ended December 31, 2009. The
resulting gain or loss from foreign currency fordr@ontracts only partially offset the total foreigmrrency transactions gains or losses the
Company recorded.

The Company will continue to monitor exposure tarency fluctuations. Instruments that may be usduetdge future risks may include
foreign currency forward, swap, and option congsathese instruments may be used to selectivelyagarisks, but there can be no assur
that the Company will be fully protected againstenial foreign currency fluctuations.

Note 15. Common Stock

The Company has an approved common stock repurginageam, but did not repurchase any shares dtiegears ended December 31,
2011 and 2010. As of December 31, 2011, the Compadyauthorization to repurchase approximately$fdllion of common stock under
the stock repurchase program.

Note 16. Fair Value of Warrant Related to OEM Agreeénent

During the first quarter of 2010, the Company sijaeMaster OEM Agreement (the “OEM Agreement”) witwlett-Packard Company
(“HP™) to develop and manufacture an HP-brandedh8bter. In connection with the OEM Agreement, @@mpany issued a warrant to HP
during the first quarter of 2010 to purchase 500,8ftlares of common stock at an exercise price Bf78lper share. The exercise price was
determined by the 20-day average market closingepi the Company’s common stock immediately piaathe issuance of the warrant. The
warrant vested immediately and has a seven-year e fair value of the warrant was properly diéged as a reduction of revenue on the
Consolidated Statement of Operations for the pegimded March 31, 2010. The warrant has not beertierd.
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The Company used the Black-Scholes option-pricingehto determine the fair value of the warrannged to HP. The following
assumptions were applied in determining the value:

Risk-free interest rate 3.1%
Expected term 4.5 yeal
Expected price volitility 47%
Dividend yield -
Weighted average grant date fair value $ 9.9¢

The Company’s computation of expected volatilitp@&sed on a combination of historical and markeedamplied volatility from traded
options on the Company’s stock. The expected teas ¢alculated in accordance with ASC 718. The éstenate for periods within the
contractual life of the award is based on the UiBasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant
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Note 17. Stock Options and Warrants

The Company has various stock option plans that haen approved by stockholders. The plans prdeidiae granting of options to
purchase up to 4,825,000 shares of the Companyisnom stock to qualified employees of the Compamgependent contractors,
consultants, and other persons of which 4,342,@84deen granted and 482,366 shares remained dedidiie granted by the Company a
December 31, 2011. Options principally vest ratabgr five years and are exercisable over a pednding from five years to six years and
one-month.

Weighted
Number Average
of Options Per Share Exercise
Outstanding Exercise Price Price
Shares under option
at January 1, 2009 1,73537 $ 254 - $ 26.1f $ 14.4:
Granted in 2009 283,75( 8.27 - 9.9C 9.8
Exercised in 2009 (294,401 4.3t - 14.5: 12.9(
Expired in 2009 (122,801) 3.81 - 14.4: 14.3(
Forfeited in 2009 (82,300 9.3C - 23.0¢ 14.6¢
Shares under option
at December 31, 2009 1,519,622 8.27 - 26.1¢ 14.0¢
Granted in 2010 305,00( 18.2¢ - 33.0¢ 18.5(
Exercised in 2010 (456,201 9.3C - 26.1F 13.97
Forfeited in 2010 (46,900 9.3C - 23.0¢ 14.6¢
Repurchased in 2010 (138,879 9.3C - 26.1¢ 14.0¢
Shares under option
at December 31, 2010 1,182,65I 8.27 - 33.0¢ 15.1¢
Granted in 2011 325,00( 21.0¢ - 25.9¢ 25.4:
Exercised in 2011 (423,78) 8.27 - 24 .6t 14.61
Expired in 2011 (3,000 12.4¢ - 12.4¢ 12.4¢
Forfeited in 2011 (43,600 9.3C - 25.5( 16.0¢
Shares under option
at December 31, 2011 1,037,266 $ 93C - $ 33.06 $ 18.5¢
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A summary of stock options exercisable at Decer8tieP011, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

Weighted
Number Average
of Per Share Exercise
Shares Exercise Price Price
Options exercisable at
December 31, 2011 210,52 $ 93C - $ 26.1f $ 16.4¢
Options exercisable at
December 31, 2010 44185 $ 827 - $ 26.1F $ 14.9¢
Options exercisable at
December 31, 2009 73547¢ $ 82 - $ 261 $ 14.4¢

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions outstanding at December 31, 2011:

Options Outstanding

Options Exercisable

Number Weighted- Number
Outstanding Average Weighted- Exercisable Weighted-
at Remaining Average at Average
Exercise December 31  Contractual Exercise December 31 Exercise
Prices 2011 Life in Years Price 2011 Price
$ 93C -$ 9.9 255,82! 32 ¢ 9.7: 66,27t $ 9.6t
13.20 - 18.2¢ 332,98 3.8 16.9¢ 64,18( 15.1¢
18.7¢ - 24,68 131,06: 2.1 22.9¢ 79,86¢ 23.0¢
25.5( - 33.0¢€ 317,40( 5.€ 25.62 20C 26.1¢
1,037,26 18.5¢ 210,52( 16.42
Aggregate
intrinsic value $ 12,259,93 $ 2,938,70

The weighted average life remaining on vested optie 2.8 years. The weighted average grant datediae based on the Black-Scholes

model was $10.67 for options granted in 2011 an@@r options forfeited in 2011. The Company esnew

shares of common stock upon

exercise of stock options. The total intrinsic \abf options exercised was approximately $9.5 arilin 2011, $8.2 million in 2010 and $3.1
million in 2009. During the first quarter of 201Be Company repurchased 138,878 vested stock gdtiom 42 employees and directors.
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The Company used the Black-Scholes option-pricingl@hto determine the fair value of grants mad2(ihl, 2010 and 2009. The following
assumptions were applied in determining the congtemscost:

2011 2010 2009
Risk-free interest rate 0.9% -1.5% 2.2% 2.C%
Expected option term 4.5 year 4.5 yeal 4.5 yeal
Expected price volitility 55% 3%% 40%
Dividend yield - - -
Weighted average grant date fair value $ 10.67 $ 6.1:2 $ 3.5¢

The Company’s computation of expected volatilithé&sed on a combination of historical and marksetdamplied volatility from traded
options on the Compang/'stock. The expected option term was calculated@ordance with ASC 718. The interest rate foiogsrwithin the
contractual life of the award is based on the Ur8asury yield curve in effect at the time of grant

As of January 1, 2011, there were 735,800 unvesgtédns with a weighted average grant date fanealf $5.52 based on the Black-Scholes
model. As of December 31, 2011, there were 826iiryésted options with a weighted average grantfdatgalue of $7.46 based on the
Black-Scholes model. As of December 31, 2011, apprately $5.6 million of total unrecognized compatisn expense related to unvested
share-based compensation granted under the Congpaglay’s. That cost is expected to be recognizedaoweighted-average period of 2.3
years. The fair value of option shares vested dutie year 2011 was approximately $0.8 milli

In the first quarter of 2010, the Company issu@tharant to HP to purchase 500,000 shares of constomk at an exercise price of $17.78
share, which vested immediately and has a seventga. The warrant was not exercised during 2@EE additional disclosure provided in
Note 16— Fair Value of Warrant Related to OEM AgreemeifierE were no outstanding warrants to purchase ¢hngp@ny’s common stock
as of December 31, 2009 and no warrants were eeerciuring 2009.

Note 18. Litigation

The Company is a party to various legal proceeditigsoutcome of which, in the opinion of managetneiil not have a material adverse
effect on the financial position, results of ope&rnas or cash flows of the Company.

Note 19. Export Sales

Export sales were as follows for the years endezkBéer 31:

2011 2010 2009
Europe $ 49,88510 $ 34,572,000 $ 26,474,02
Asia Pacific 21,506,41 20,661,57 15,913,87
Other 2,130,23. 2,062,26: 1,083,60:

$ 7352174 $ 57,29584 $ 43,471,550

At December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, accountsvaiglei included balances due from foreign custoroEapproximately $11.9 million,
$11.6 million and $11.7 million, respectively. Netles attributable to customers located in anyiddal foreign country did not exceed 10%
of consolidated net sales for the years ended DieeeB1, 2011, 2010 and 2009. In addition, the Camaid not hold significant long-lived
assets in any individual foreign country as of Deber 31, 2011 and 2010.
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Note 20. Retirement Plan

The Company has a defined contribution retireméant fthe “Plan”) under the provisions of Sectiorl @) of the Internal Revenue Code
(“IRC") that covers all eligible employees as definn the Plan. Participants may elect to contghug to 50% of pre-tax annual
compensation, as defined by the Plan, up to a maximmount prescribed by the IRC. The Companysatificretion, makes matching
contributions equal to the lesser of $3,000 or 3%he participant’s annual compensation. The Comgpanits discretion, may make
additional contributions, also subject to IRC liatibns. Due to the weak economy, the Company sdggkemaking discretionary matching
contributions in February 2009, but reinstated tmatg contributions in September of 2010. For thargeended December 31, 2011, 2010
2009 the Company made 401(k) Plan contributiorepppfoximately $519,000, $219,000 and $112,000 ectigely.

Note 21. Quarterly Results (unaudited)

2011
Net sales
Gross profit
Net income
Net income per common share:
Basic
Diluted

2010
Net sales
Gross profit
Net income (loss)
Net income (loss) per common share:
Basic
Diluted

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
$ 34,578,12 $ 37,79080 $ 39,953,01. $ 4357241
18,250,45 19,735,40 21,553,94 22,864,30
4,989,49! 3,993,64! 5,857,16! 5,786,04!
$ 0.24 $ 0.1¢ % 0.2t % 0.27
0.2 0.1¢ 0.27 0.27
$ 23,159,47 $ 30,255,993 $ 30,459,13 $ 33,969,35
9,420,07! 14,762,00 14,708,98 17,194,90
(443,10) 2,332,15! 3,175,55I 4,304,93
$ (0.0 % 011 % 0.1t % 0.21
(0.02) 0.11 0.1t 0.2C
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SCHEDULE Il
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES

Years ended December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009

COLUMN A

Column B Column C - Additions Column D Column E
Balances at Charged to Balances
beginning costs and Charged to at end
Description of period expenses other accoun Deduction: of period

Reserve for bad debts and allowances $ 1,283,92! $ 140,45 $

- $ 105,66¢ $ 1,318,71

Reserve for bad debts and allowances 1,125,11; 332,36: - 173,55( 1,283,92!

Reserve for bad debts and allowances 1,225,601 672,24: - 772,73t 1,125,11:
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Exhibits

EXHIBIT
NO. DESCRIPTION
3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Compé&h
3.2 Amended and Restated By-Laws of the Comp&hy.
4.1 Warrant to purchase 500,000 Shares of Common Siateid January 18, 20149
10.1 Non-Competition Agreement between the Company and:6tt Erump, dated October 15, 1990.
10.2 Employee Confidentiality Agreement between the Canypand S. Scott Crump, dated October 15, 1850.
10.2 Stratasys, Inc. 1998 Incentive Stock Option P{ah.
10.4 Stratasys, Inc. 2000 Incentive Stock Option P@h.
10.t Stratasys, Inc. 2002 Long-Term Performance anchtive Plan ©)*
10.€ Stratasys, Inc. 2008 Long-Term Performance anchiivee Plan "
10.7 Assignment, dated October 23, 1989, from S. Scatip to the Company with respect to a patent agtitio for an
apparatus and method for creating three-dimensiasjatts ()
10.¢ Assignment, dated June 5, 1992, from S. Scott Crintipe Company with respect to a patent appliodto a modeling
apparatus for three dimensional obje€¥s.
10.¢ Assignment, dated June 1, 1994, from S. Scott Cruaapes W. Comb, William R. Priedeman, Jr., andeRaftinniel to the
Company with respect to a patent application fpracess and apparatus of support removal for ttireensional modeling.
®)
10.1¢ Asset Purchase Agreement between the Company andiéBed January 1, 1998)
10.11 Master OEM Agreement between Hewlett-Packard Compand Stratasys, Inc. dated as of January 18, 2510.
10.12 Protective Rights Agreement between Stratasys aimd.Hewlett-Packard Company dated as of Januargai®.(11)
10.1: Amendment to Master OEM Agreement between HewlattkBrd Company and Stratasys, Inc., dated as ab®ctlst,

2011.02*




EXHIBIT

NO. DESCRIPTION
14.1  Code of Business Conduct and Ethiék.
21.1  Subsidiaries of the Comparfy3)
23.1 Consent of Grant Thornton LLE3)
31.1 Certification pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and 18¢xlunder the Securities Exchange Act of 1934dapted pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2082.
31.z Certification pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and 18¢xlunder the Securities Exchange Act of 1934dapted pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2082.
32.1 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbamkst@ct of 2002 (13)
32.z Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbamkst@ct of 2002 (13)
101.INS  XBRL Instance Documerit’
101.SCt  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Documént
101.CAL  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Documrié
101.DEF  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurhén
101.LAB  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Documéht
101.PRE  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doentii”

(1) Incorporated by reference from the Company’s Regjish Statement on Form SB-2 (File No. 33-83638HE) September 2,

1994.

(2) Incorporated by reference from the Comg's Form &K, Amendment No. 2, dated January 1, 1¢

(3) Incorporated by reference from Amendment No. h®Registration Statement on Form SB-2 (File Ne93B808) filed December
20, 1995.

(4) Incorporated by reference from the Company’s dfimiProxy Statement on Schedule 14A with respetteé Company’s 1998
Annual Meeting of Stockholder

(5) Incorporated by reference from the Com[’'s Registration Statement on Fori-8 (File No. 33-32782) filed March 17, 200!

(6) Incorporated by reference from the Company’s defi@iProxy Statement on Schedule 14A with respetieé Company’s 2002
Annual Meeting of Stockholder




@) Incorporated by reference from the Company’s Fosihfded July 31, 2007.

(8) Incorporated by reference from the Comf’'s Form 1K for the year ended December 31, 2C
9) Incorporated by reference from the Comg’s Form 1K for the year ended December 31, 2C
(10) Incorporated by reference from the Comf’s Form K filed January 19, 201(
(11) Incorporated by reference from the Comg’s Form 1-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20
(12) Incorporated by reference from the Comf’s Form 1-Q/A for the quarter ended June 30, 2011, filed dand, 2012
(13) Filed herewith
*  Compensatory plan or arrangement.

** Portions of this Exhibit were omitted and hawveen filed separately with the Secretary of theuges and Exchange Commission
pursuant to the Company'’s application regardindidential treatment under Rule 406 of the Secwsifiet of 1933, as amended, or Rule 24b-
2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as ameénde

*** The XBRL related information in Exhibit 101 tthis Annual Report on Form 10-K shall not be deetfigeld” for purposes of Section 18
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amenaiedtherwise subject to liability of that sectiand shall not be incorporated by reference
into any filing or other document pursuant to tlee@ities Act of 1933, as amended, except as bhadxpressly set forth by specific refere

in such filing or document.

(c) Other required financial statements

All other schedules called for under Regulat® X are not submitted because they are not agpcor not required, or because the
required information is included in the financitdtements or notes thereto.

Separate financial statements of the Registrare baen omitted because the Registrant is primanilgperating company. All
subsidiaries included in the consolidated finansfatements are majority owned, and none of theidigies have indebtedness that is not
guaranteed by the Registrant.




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 185¢d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, #gistrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduaty authorized.

STRATASYS, INC.

By: /s/ S. SCOTT CRUMP
S. Scott Crump
President

Dated: March 12, 2012

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secuiitiehange Act of 1934, this report has been sidrebolv by the following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#tes indicated.

Chairman of the Board of Directors,

s/ S. SCOTT CRUMP President, Chief Executive Officer, March 12, 2012
S. Scott Crump Treasurer (Principal Executive
Officer)
/s ROBERT F. GALLAGHER Chief Financial Officer (Principal March 12, 2012
Robert F. Gallagher Financial and Accounting Office
/s RALPH E. CRUMP Director March 12, 2012

Ralph E. Crump

/sl EDWARD J. FIERKO Director March 12, 2012
Edward J. Fierko

/s/ JOHN J. MCELENEY Director March 12, 2012
John J. McEleney

/s/ CLIFFORD H. SCHWIETER Director March 12, 2012
Clifford H. Schwieter

/sl GREGORY L. WILSON Director March 12, 2012
Gregory L. Wilson
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Exhibit 23.1

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We have issued our reports dated March 12, 2018, re$pect to the consolidated financial statemaatsedule and internal control over
financial reporting included in the Annual RepdiStratasys, Inc. on Form Jfor the year ended December 31, 2011. We herehgamnt t
the incorporation by reference of said reporthaRegistration Statements of Stratasys, Inc. amF3 (File No. 333-108816, effective
December 2, 2003) and on Forms S-8 (File No. 33%238ffective June 9, 1995, File No. 333-32782%@f’e March 17, 2000, File No. 333-
116210, effective June 4, 2004, and File No. 333886, effective November 3, 2009).

/sl GRANT THORNTON LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
March 12, 2012




Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION

I, S. Scott Crump, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fStratasys, Inc. (the “registrant”);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorany untrue statement of a material fact or enttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of andHerperiods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidh&ubsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the metin which this report is being prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal control over financégarting or caused such internal control over faiareporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenteisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repog) tias materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant’s intel control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimbernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

() All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmiifiole in the registrant’s
internal controls over financial reporting.

Date: March 12, 2012 /s/ S. SCOTT CRUM
S. Scott Crump
President and Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION

I, Robert F. Gallagher, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fStratasys, Inc. (the “registrant”);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorany untrue statement of a material fact or enttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of andHerperiods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidh&ubsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the metin which this report is being prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal control over financégarting or caused such internal control over faiareporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presentisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repog) tias materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant’s intel control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimbernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

() All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmiifiole in the registrant’s
internal controls over financial reporting.

Date: March 12, 2012 /sl ROBERT F. GALLAGHE}
Robert F. Gallagher
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION

In connection with the Annual Report on For@aKL of Stratasys, Inc. (the “Company”) for the pefiended December 31, 2011, as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ord#tte hereof (the “Report”), I, S. Scott Crump, Cligecutive Officer of the Company,
certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exg®Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of the
Company.

Date: March 12, 2012 /s/ S. SCOTT CRUM
S. Scott Crump
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION

In connection with the Annual Report on For@aKL of Stratasys, Inc. (the “Company”) for the pefiended December 31, 2011, as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ord#tte hereof (the “Report”), |, Robert F. Gallaghehjef Financial Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350t: tha

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exg®Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of the
Company.

Date: March 12, 2012 /sl ROBERT F. GALLAGHE}
Robert F. Gallagher
Chief Financial Officer




